| (1/31/2008) Jennifer Barkley - A-2007-00458 Page 1

From: Evelyn Rupert

To: VICKY STRABY
Date: 1/30/2008 11:28 AM
Subject: A-2007-00458

Attachments: 188.doc; 250.doc; Fwd A2007-00250(2)ves.doc; Fwd A2007-00250ves(3).doc; Fwd
Re A2007-00250ves(8).rtf; Re A2007-00188ves.rtf; Re A2007-00250ves(6).rtf;
Re Fwd A2007-00188ves.rtf; Re Fwd A2007-00250ves(4).rtf; Re Fwd A2007-0025
Oves(5).rtf; Re Fwd A2007-00250ves.rtf; Fwd Re A2007-00250ves(7).rtf; Re: F
wd: A2007-00250/ves

Vicky,

Attached are the documents that pertain to this request. The certification document has been sent for signature.

Evelyn Rupert, CGA

Director, Treasury Resources &
Government Relations

Canadian Broadcasting Corporation
613-288-6086
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CBC Radio-Canada
ATIP Office

181 Queen Street
Ottawa, Ontario

FAX (613) 288-6279

Access to Information Request

Please provide your search estimate to the responsible ATIP Officer within
the next 48 hours, and once all relevant records have been retrieved and
appropriate disclosure recommendations are developed, return the attached
certification, the signed recommendation and the scanned documents to the

responsible ATIP Officer.

Response due: September 24, 2007

September 21, 2007

A-2007-00188 / VES

MEMORANDUM TO: Evelyn Rupert
Tammy Redmond

CBC/Radio-Canada has received a Routine request pursuant to the Access to
Information Act for:

“ Usage of Two High Definition Mobile Trucks. Provide copy of records
indicating the usage and leasing of the two $14 million High Definition Mobile
Trucks by CBC. Provide copy of records indicating the revenues generated by
CBC by leasing these two trucks ”

Pursuant to the provision of the Act provides the requester is entitled to 5 free hours of
search of each request submitted. Before initiating the search for the documents
contact the responsible officer within the next 48 hours to provide your estimate
of search time. Please do not proceed with the search until approval has been given
by the ATIP Office.

Each Team is responsible for the following:
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CBC Radio-Canada
ATIP Office

181 Queen Street
Ottawa, Ontario

FAX (613) 288-6279

HIGH VISIBILITY

Your Team is responsible for identifying whether or not this request should be
considered High Visibility (High Vis). If this request has not been identified as High
Vis by the ATIP Office and your Team believes it should be, contact the ATIP Office
within 24 hours of receipt of this tasking.

If this request has been identified as High Vis by the ATIP Office and your Team
believes it should not be, please inform the ATIP Office.

If this request is identified as High Vis, your Team is responsible for ensuring that
media lines are prepared.

SCOPE OF REQUEST

Please advise the ATIP Office if your Team believes any other sectors should be
tasked for the requested information.

Should you need to clarify any aspect of the request please contact the responsible
ATIP Officer immediately and indicate what clarification you feel is necessary in
order for your Team to respond to this request.

SEARCH AND PREPARATION

ATl regulations provide that the requester may be required to pay a fee for the time
taken to search for a record or prepare any part of it for disclosure where the time
exceeds five hours

Please provide to the ATIP Office, within the next 48 hours, an estimate of the time
needed to complete the search.

Please note that your estimate should not include the time taken to (i) scan records,
(i) file or re-file material or (iii) review documents and prepare recommendations to
the ATIP Office regarding the disclosure or non-disclosure of the records, as fees
may not be charged for this work.

PROVISION OF RECORDS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

Please note that records are to be provided to the ATIP Office within 8 days of
receipt of the retrieval e-mail.

Please retrieve all records that are within the scope of the request, keeping in mind
both the exact wording of the request and the spirit and intent of the Act.
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CBC Radio-Canada
ATIP Office

181 Queen Street
Ottawa, Ontario

FAX (613) 288-6279

Please review all records for sensitive information and provide your
recommendations to the ATIP Office. Recommendations should specify the
information that should not be released and the rationale for protecting the
information (i.e. what consequence or injury would occur).

In preparing your recommendations, please keep in mind that the Act requires that
as much information as possible be released.

In addition please note that all recommendations are to be signed off by the Vice-
President for the sector.

Kindly ensure that the scanned records provided to the ATIP Office are clean, clear
copies of originals and include all attachments, annexes, enclosures and that no
pages are missing or removed.

CERTIFICATION

Please complete the certification forms included with this tasking memorandum and
return them, signed by the Vice-President, with your scanned records and
recommendations.

If your Team has no records to supply, please note that the certification form
(signed by the Vice-President) is still required to confirm that there are no records
and to indicate the actual time spent on the search.

For every request documents will be processed by the ATIP Office for Approval by the
Vice-president of each sector providing records.

If the request is identified as being of a sensitive nature it is your responsibility to
have Media lines prepared. A copy of the records that are being provided to the ATIP
Officer in response to the request should be given to the Communications team to
enable them to prepare appropriate Media lines.

If you are aware that other relevant documentation pertaining to this request may exist
in any other part of the Corporation or if the request require clarification, please contact
the responsible ATIP Officer immediately.

Should you have any questions or comments regarding the above, contact

Vicky Straby at (613) 288-6031.

Thank you
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CBC Radio-Canada
ATIP Office

181 Queen Street
Ottawa, Ontario

FAX (613) 288-6279

A0002796_4-000005



CBC Radio-Canada
ATIP Office

181 Queen Street
Ottawa, Ontario

FAX (613) 288-6279

A-2007-00188 / VES

ATIP Certification
Name/Nom sector/Secteur Group - Level Action Taken Time Spent
Groupe - Niveau (search/retrieval/scanning) Temps dépensé
Action prise

(recherche/préparation/numérisation)

Signature (Vice-President)
Signature (Vice-Président) >

| hereby certify to the best of my knowledge that all records pursuant to this request were retrieved and provided to the Coordinator in
accordance with the Access to Information and Privacy Acts.

En toute connaisance, je certifie que tous les dossiers aux termes de la demande ont été retrouvés et fournie au Coordonnateur,
conformément en vertu des Lois sur I'accés a I'information et protection des renseignements personnels.

Date >
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

Response due: September 28, 2007

September 26, 2007

A-2007-00250 / VES
MEMORANDUM TO: Evelyn Rupert

CBC/Radio-Canada has received a Routine request pursuant to the Access to
Information Act for:

“ Provide copy of any and all audit (internal or external)audits reports on Project
VISION”

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
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| (1/31/2008) Jennifer Barkley - Fwd A2007-00250(2)ves.doc Page 1 |

From: Evelyn Rupert

To: Micheline Delorme
Date: 9/26/2007 1:03 PM
Subject: Fwd: A2007-00250/ves

Attachments: 250.doc

Should this go to Ray, Stéphane, anyone else?

>>> VICKY STRABY 09/26/07 12:49 PM >>>
Please contact me if you have questions.

Thanks

Vicky Straby

Access to Information Senior Analyst
(613) 288-6031

Fax (613) 288-6279

CBC/Radio Canada

P.O. Box 3220, Station C

181 Queen Street

Ottawa, Ontario, K1Y 1E4

A0002798_1-000011




| (1/31/2008) Jennifer Barkley - Fwd A2007-00250ves(3).doc Page 1 |

From: Evelyn Rupert

To: Stephane Rivest-OTT
Date: 9/26/2007 2:41 PM
Subject: Fwd: A2007-00250/ves

Attachments: 250.doc

Stephane,
And yet another one. Please provide a time estimate.
Evelyn

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

A0002799_1-000012




| (1/31/2008) Jennifer Barkley - Fwd Re A2007-00250ves(8).rtf

Page 1 |

From: Michael Mooney

To: Evelyn Rupert

Date: 10/15/2007 3:54 PM
Subject: Fwd: Re: A2007-00250/ves
FYI

>>> VICKY STRABY 10/15/07 3:38 PM >>>
Hi Ray,

Thank you for the information. | had tasked Finance & they suggested that you also be tasked to
ensure we gathered all the documents.

Vicky

>>> Ray Carnovale 10/15/2007 2:59:20 PM >>>
As all of these reports are prepared by Deloitte and go through Corporate Finance, they should
provide this estimate.

| would comment, however, that they should either be excluded in whole, and if not, then
each one would have to be gone over carefully because they contain confidential
information which could impact our third party vendor (Sintec), not only in terms of
financial data, but also because of the details associated with the go-live process and
performance.

Ray

Raymond J. Carnovale

Vice-President and Chief Technology Officer
Canadian Broadcasting Corporation
416-205-5535

Fax 416-205-2100

>>> VICKY STRABY 15/10/2007 2:51 pm >>>
Please contact me if there are questions.

Thanks

Vicky Straby

Access to Information Senior Analyst
(613) 288-6031

Fax (613) 288-6279

CBC/Radio Canada

P.O. Box 3220, Station C

181 Queen Street

Ottawa, Ontario, K1Y 1E4

A0002800_1-000013




| (1/31/2008) Jennifer Barkley - Re A2007-00188ves.rtf

Page 1 |

From: Evelyn Rupert

To: VICKY STRABY

Date: 10/10/2007 1:45 PM
Subject: Re: A2007-00188/ves
Vicky,

The Mobile Divison should handle this request.

F&A does not hold this type of records. There is no search time and therefore no certificate will be issued by F&A
for this request.

Evelyn Rupert, CGA

Corporate Manager,

Treasury Resources & Government Relations
Canadian Broadcasting Corporation
613-288-6086

>>> VICKY STRABY 09/21/07 2:17 PM >>>
Please contact if you have questions.

Vicky Straby

Access to Information Senior Analyst
(613) 288-6031

Fax (613) 288-6279

CBC/Radio Canada

P.O. Box 3220, Station C

181 Queen Street

Ottawa, Ontario, K1Y 1E4

A0002801_1-000014




| (1/31/2008) Jennifer Barkley - Re A2007-00250ves(6).rtf

Page 1 |

s.21(1)(b)

From: Evelyn Rupert

To: VICKY STRABY

Date: 10/9/2007 1:59 PM
Subject: Re: A2007-00250/ves
Vicky,

For the audit reports (internal), the search would take 1 hour.

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

A0002802_1-000015




| (1/31/2008) Jennifer Barkley - Re Fwd A2007-00188ves.rtf Page 1 |

From: Suzanne Moss

To: Rupert, Evelyn

Date: 9/24/2007 9:21 AM
Subject: Re: Fwd: A2007-00188/ves

We do not have records pertaining to the revenues generated by these two mobiles. The
information would be available in SAP. The Mobile Division would probably have that
information.

Suzanne

>>> Evelyn Rupert 09/24/07 9:18 AM >>>
Does F&A have records pertaining to these revenues?

Evelyn

>>> VICKY STRABY 09/21/07 2.17 PM >>>
Please contact if you have questions.

Vicky Straby

Access to Information Senior Analyst
(613) 288-6031

Fax (613) 288-6279

CBC/Radio Canada

P.O. Box 3220, Station C

181 Queen Street

Ottawa, Ontario, K1Y 1E4

A0002803_1-000016




| (1/31/2008) Jennifer Barkley - Re Fwd A2007-00250ves(4).rtf Page 1|

From: Evelyn Rupert

To: Micheline Delorme

Date: 9/26/2007 2:41 PM
Subject: Re: Fwd: A2007-00250/ves
Thanks

>>> Micheline Delorme 09/26/07 2:40 PM >>>
Stéphane would have all the internal audit reports and should be the primary lead. Ray should have them too.

If there were any external audit reports, it would be Marie-Josée but I know that none has yet been issued.
md

>>> Evelyn Rupert September 26, 2007 >>>
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

A0002804_1-000017




| (1/31/2008) Jennifer Barkley - Re Fwd A2007-00250ves(5).rtf Page 1|

From: Stephane Rivest-OTT
To: Evelyn Rupert
CC: Christine Cayer

s21(1)(k)  pate: 10/9/2007 10:41 AM
Subject: Re: Fwd: A2007-00250/ves
Hello Evelyn,

My time to search for the original Audit reports on Vision produced by IA is 1 hour.

Regards,

Stéphane

>>> Evelyn Rupert 09/26/07 2:41 pm >>>
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

A0002805_1-000018




| (1/31/2008) Jennifer Barkley - Re Fwd A2007-00250ves.rtf Page 1 |

From: Micheline Delorme

To: Evelyn Rupert

Date: 9/26/2007 2:40 PM
Subject: Re: Fwd: A2007-00250/ves

Stéphane would have all the internal audit reports and should be the primary lead. Ray should have them too.
If there were any external audit reports, it would be Marie-Josée but | know that none has yet been issued.
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

A0002806_1-000019




| (1/31/2008) Jennifer Barkley - Fwd Re A2007-00250ves(7).rtf

Page 1 |

From: Michael Mooney

To: Evelyn Rupert

Date: 10/15/2007 3:33 PM
Subject: Fwd: Re: A2007-00250/ves
FYI

>>> Ray Carnovale 10/15/07 2:59 PM >>>
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

A0002807_1-000020




| (1/31/2008) Jennifer Barkley - Re: Fwd: A2007-00250/ves

Page 1 |

s.21(1)(b)

From: Stephane Rivest-OTT

To: Christine Cayer

Date: 10/9/2007 12:19 PM
Subject: Re: Fwd: A2007-00250/ves

Salut Christine,

Tu peux mettre les différents documents que tu as en version électronique dans les répertoires des
diverses demandes sous le KNATI. De cette facon je n'aurai pas a dupliquer ce travail.

Merci

Stéphane

>>> Christine Cayer 10/09/07 10:50 am >>>

Stéphane,

PTI - J'ai déja les rapports de la VI pour 2005-06, 2006-07 et 2007-08 classé sous mon répertoire ATI.

Je peux te les transférer dans le répertoire partagé, si nécessaire.

Christine
>>> Stephane Rivest-OTT 10/9/2007 10:41:12 AM >>>
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

A0002808_1-000021



| (1/31/2008) Jennifer Barkley - Re: Fwd: A2007-00250/ves Page 2 |

Vicky Straby

Access to Information Senior Analyst
(613) 288-6031

Fax (613) 288-6279

CBC/Radio Canada

P.O. Box 3220, Station C

181 Queen Street

Ottawa, Ontario, K1Y 1E4

A0002808_2-000022



|(31/01/2008) Tammy Redmond - A2007-00188/ves

From: VICKY STRABY

To: Redmond, Tammy, Rupert, Evelyn

cc: Charbonneau, Johanne; Stursberg, Richard
Date: 21-Sep-07 14:17

Subject; A2007-00188/ves

Attachments: 188.doc

Please contact if you have questions.

Vicky Straby

Access ta Information Senior Analyst
(613} 288-8031

Fax {(613) 288-6279

CBC/Radic Canada

P.O. Box 3220, Station C

181 Queen Streat

Ottawa, Ontario, K1Y 1E4

A0003108_1-000023



CBC Radio-Canada
ATIP Office

181 Queen Streer
Ortawa, Ontario

FAX {613)288-6279

Access to Information Request

Response due: September 24, 2007

September 21, 2007
A-2007-00188 / VES

MEMORANDUM TO; Evelyn Rupert
Tammy Redmond

CBC/Radio-Canada has received a Routine request pursuant to the Access to
Information Act for:

“ Usage of Two High Definition Mobile Trucks. Provide copy of records indicating
the usage and leasing of the two $14 million High Definition Mobile Trucks by
CBC. Provide copy of records indicating the revenues generated by CBC by
leasing these two trucks ”

Pursuant to the provision of the Act provides the requester is entitled to 5 free hours of
search of each request submitted. Before initiating the search for the documents
contact the responsible officer within the next 48 hours to provide your estimate
of search time. Please do not proceed with the search untit approval has been given
by the ATIP Office.

Each Team is responsible for the following:
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CBC Radio-Canada
ATIP Office

181 Queen Street
Otlawa, Ontario

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

A0003108_3-000025




CBC Radio-Canada
ATIP Office

181 Quoen Street
Ottawa, Ontario

FAX (6]13)288-6279

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

If your Team has no records to supply, please note that the certification form (signed
by the Vice-President) is still required to confirm that there are no records and to
indicate the actual time spent on the search.

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

A0003108_4-000026




CBC Radio-Canada
ATIP Office

. 181 Queen Street
Onawa, Oatario

FAX (613} 288-6279

A-2007-00188 / VES

ATIP Certification
Name/Ngm sector/Secteur Group - Level Action Taken Time Spent
Groupe - Niveau (search/retrieval/scanning) Temps dépensé
Actian prise

(recherche/préparation/numérisation)

Signature (Vice-President)
Signature (Vice-Président} »

Date »

| hereby certify to the best of my knowledge that all records pursuant to this request were retiieved and provided fo the
Coordinator in accordance with the Access te Information and Privacy Acts.

En toute connaisance, je certifie gque tous les dossiers aux termes de la demande ont été retrouvés et fournie au Coordennateur,
conformément en vertu des Lois sur l'accés & finformation et protection des renseignements personnels.
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From: Tammy Redmond

To: Pierre Marion; Rudi Lingohr

cC: Marc Denoncourt; Ray Carncvale
Date: 21-5ep-07 15:40

Subject: Fwd: A2007-00188/ves

Attachments: A2007-00188/ves

Hi,

Please see attached request for information,

Can you please provide me with your search estimateé by the end of the day Sgptember 24,
If I have not forwarded this to the appropriate person please let me know.

Thanks,

Tammy

A0003108_6-000028
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|{31101/2008) Tammy Redmond - A2007-00188ves

Page 1|

From: VICKY STRABY

To: Redmond, Tammy; Rupert, Evelyn

ccC: Charbonneau, Johanne; Stursberg, Richard
Date: 21-5ep-07 1417

Subject: A2007-00188/ves

Attachments: 188.doc

Please contact if you have guestions.

Vicky Straby

Access to Information Senior Analyst
(613) 288-6031

Fax (6133 288-6279

CBC/Radio Canada

P.Q. Box 3220, Station C

181 Queen Street

Ottawa, Ontario, K1Y 1E4
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CBC Radio-Canada
ATIP Office

181 Queen Stregt
Omawa. Ontario

FAX (613)288-6279

Access to Information Request

Plea_s;e' i

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

A0003108_8-000030




CBC Radio-Canada
ATIP Office

181 Queen Street
Ottawa, Onlario

FAX (613) 288-6279
HIGH VISIBILITY

Your Team is responsible for identifying whether or not this request should be
considered High Visibility (High Vis). I this request has not been identified as High
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

If this request is identified as H:gh Vis, your Team is responsible for ensuring that
media hnes are prepared.

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

ATI regulations provide that the requester may be required to pay a fee for the time
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
(i) file or re-file material or {iii) review documents and prepare recommendations to
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
Ottawa, Ontaric

FAX (613)288-6279

recommendations to the ATIP Office. Recommendations should specify the
information that should not be released and the rationale for protecting the
information (i.e. what consequence or injury would occur),

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
pages are missing or removed,

CERTIFICATION

Please complete the certification forms included with this tasking memorandum and
return them, signed by the Vice-President, with your scanned records and
recommendations.

~ If your Team has no records to supply, please note that the certification form (signed
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

If the request is identified as being of a sensitive nature it is your responsihility to
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
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(B¢ Radio-Canada
ATIP Office

181 Queen Street
Ottawa, Ontario

FAX (613) 288-6279

A-2007-00188 / VES

ATIP Certification

Name/Nom sector/Secteur

Group - Level
Groupe - Niveau

Action Taken
(search/retrieval/scanning)
Action prise

(recherche/préparation/numérisation)

Time Spent
Temps dépensé

Signature (Vice-President)
Signature (Vice-Président) »

Date »

| hereby certify fo the best of my knowledge that all records pursuant to this request were retrieved and provided to the
Coordinator in accordance with the Access to Information and Privacy Acts.

En toute connaisance, je certifie que tous les dossiers aux termes de la demande ont été retrouvés et fournie au Coordonnateur,
conformément en vertu des Lois sur ['accés a I'information et protection des renseignements personnels.
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| (31/01/2008) Tammy Redmond - Rép. ; Fwd; A2007-00188/ves

Page 1

From: Pierre Marion
To: Rudi Lingohr; Tammy Redmond
cC: Marc Denoncourt; Ray Carnovale
Date: 21-Sep-07 17:16

. Subject: - Rép. : Fwd: A2007-00188/ves

Attachments: A2007-00188/ves

Bonjour Tammy,

| have no documents related to the HD trucks. My search estimate number is zero.
Regards,

Pierre

>>> Tammy Redmond 21 Septembre, 2007 15:40:12 >>>
Hi,

Please see attached request for information.

Can you please provide me with your search estimates by the end of the day September 24.
If | have not forwarded this to the appropriate person please let me know.

Thanks,

Tammy
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From: VICKY STRABY

To: Redmond, Tammy; Rupert, Evelyn

cc: Charbonneau, Johanne; Stursberg, Richard
Date: 21-Sep-07 14:17

Subject: AZ2007-00188/ves

Attachments: 188.doc

Flease cantact if you have guestions.

Vicky Straby

Access to Infermation Senicr Analyst
(613) 288-6031

fax (613) 288-6279

CBC/Radic Canada

P.0. Box 3220, Station C

181 Queen Street

Ottawa, Ontarip, K1Y 1E4
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(CBC Radio-Canada
ATIP Otfice ’
181 (Queen Sizeel
Oftawa, Ontario

FAX (613)288-6279

Access to Information Request

tions are developed
ition and the scanned:

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

* Usage of Two High Definition Mabile Trucks. Provide copy of records indicating
the usage and leasing of the two $14 million High Definition Mobile Trucks by
CBC. Provide copy of records indicating the revenues generated by CBC by
leasing these two trucks "

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
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CBC Radio-Cunada
ATIP Office

181 Queen Street
Ottawa, Ontario

FAX (6]3) 288-6279

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
ATIP Officer immmediately and indicate what clarification you feel is necessary in
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
‘exceeds five hours

Please provide to the ATIP Office, within the next 48 hours, an estimate of the time
needed to complete the search.

Please note that your estimate should not include the time taken to (i) scan records,
(ii) file or re-file material or (iii} review documents and prepare recommendations to
the ATIP Office regarding the disclosure or non-disclosure cof the records, as fees
may not be charged for this work.

PROVISION OF RECORDS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

Please note that records are to be provided to the ATIP Office within 8 days of
receipt of the retrieval e-mail.

Please retrieve all records that are within the écope of the request, keeping in mind
both the exact wording of the request and the spirit and intent of the Act.

Please review all records for sensitive information and provide your
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(BC Radio-Canada
ATIP Office

181 Queen Street
Ouawa, Ontario

FAX (613)288-6270

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
as much information as possible be reieased.

In addition please note that all recommendations are to be signed off by the Vice-
President for the sector.

Kindly ensure that the scanned records provided to the ATIP Office are clean, clear
copies of originais and include all attachments, annexes, enclosures and that no
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

if the request is identified as being of a sensitive nature it is your responsibility to
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

| FANX (613) 248-6279

A-2007-00188 / VES

Action prise

(recherche/préparation/numérisation)

ATIP Certification
Name/Nom sector/Secleur Group - Level Action Taken Time Spent
Groupe - Niveau {searchiretrieval/scanning) Temps dépensé

Signature (Vice-President)
| Signature (Vice-Président) »

Date >

| hereby centify to the best of my knowledge that all records pursuant to this request were retrieved and provided to the
Coordinator in accordance with the Access to information and Privacy Acts.

En toute connaisance, je certifie que tous les dossiers aux termes de la demande ont &1 retrouvés et fournie au Coordonnateur,
cenformément en vertu des Lois sur I'acces a 'infermatian et protection des renseignements personnels.
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| (31/01/2008) Tammy Redmond - Re: Fwd: A2007-00188/ves

From: Rudi Lingohr

To: Tammy Redmond

ccC: Marc Denoncourt; Pierre Marion; Ray Carnovale; Robert Dawson
Date: 24-5ep-07 09:58

Subject: Re: Fwd: A2007-00188/ves

Attachments: 188.doc

Tammy

[ would suggest that Robert Dawson of the Mabile Division be involved on this one.
Broadcast Engineering, Teronto search time would be zero.

Regards,

Iris Singh
for Rudi Lingohr

>>> Tammy Redmond 21/09/2007 3:40:12 pm >>>
Hi,

Please see attached request for information.

Can you please provide me with your search estimates by the end of the day September 24.
If I have not forwarded this to the appropriate persen please let me know.

Thanks,

Tammy

A0003108_18-000040
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CBC Radio-Canada
AT Otfice

181 Queen Stregt
Otawa, Ontario

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

* Usage of Two High Definition Mobile Trucks. Provide copy of records indicating
the usage and leasing of the two $14 million High Definition Mobile Trucks by
CBC. Provide copy of records indicating the revenues generated by CBC by
leasing these two trucks ”

Pursuant to thé provision of the Act provides the requester is entitled to 5 free hours of
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
(ii) file or re-file material or (iii) review documents and prepare recommendations to
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

ff your Team has no records to supply, please note that the certification form (signed
by the Vice-President) is still required to confirm that there are no records and to
indicate the actual time spent on the search.

For every reguest documents will be processed by the ATIP Office for Approval by the
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

if you are aware that other relevant documentation pertaining to this request may exist
in any other part of the Corporation or if the request require clarification, please contact
the responsible ATIP Officer immediately.

Should you have any questions or comments regardlng the above, contact
Vicky Straby at (613) 288-6031.

Thank you
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CBC Radio-Canada
ATIP Office

181 {Queen Street
Ouawa, Ontario

FAX (613) 288-6279

A-2007-00188 / VES

ATIP Certification
Name/Nom seclor/Secteur Group - Level Agction Taken Time Spent
Graupe - Niveau {searchiretrieval/scanning) Temps dépensé
Action prise

(recherche/préparation/numerisation)

Signature (Vice-President)
Signature (Vice-Président) »

Date >

| hereby certify to the best of my knowledge that all records pursuant to this request were retrieved and provided to the
Coordinator in accordance with the Access to Information and Privacy Acts.

En toute cannaisance, je certifie que tous les dossiers aux termes de Ia demande ont été retrouvés et fournie au Coordonnateur,
conformément en vertu des Lois sur 'accés a I'information et protection des renseignements parsonnels.
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(31/01/2008) Tammy Re

Page 1|

From:
To:
Date:
Subject:

i - UPDATE A-2007-00188 & A-2007-00189 - HD Trucks

Tammy Redmond

Marc Denoncourt; Ray Carnovale; Rudi Lingohr
24-Sep-07 14:16

UPDATE A-2007-00188 & A-2007-00189 - HD Trucks

Just to let you know I have spoken to Vicky Straby and Robert Dawson. ATIP request 188 and 189 will be tasked through

French Services.
Thanks,

Tammy

A0003108_23-000045




(31/01/2008) Tammy Redmond - Fwd: A2007-00188/ves ~ Page 1

From: VICKY STRABY

To: Redmond, Tammy
Date: 5-0Oct-07 1417
Subject: Fwd: A2007-00188/ves

Attachments: 188.doc

Hi Tammy.

Do you have any search time for this file.
Thanks - have a good weekend.

Vicky

>>> VICKY STRABY 9/21/2007 2:17:23 PM >>>

Please contact if you have questions.

Vicky Straby

Access to Information Senior Analyst
(B13) 288-6031 ’

Fax (813) 288-6279

CBC/Radic Canada

P.O. Box 3220, Station C

181 Queen Street

Ottawa, Ontario, K1Y 1E4
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CBC Radio-Canada
AT Office

181 (Queen Street
Otlawa, Ontario

FAX (613)288-6279

Access to Information Request

September 21, 2007

A-2007-00188 / VES

MEMORANDUM TO: Evelyn Rupert
Tammy Redmond

CBC/Radio-Canada- has received a Routine request pursuant to the Access to
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

181 Queen Steat
Ounawa, Onraric

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
media lines are prepared. '

SCOPE OF REQUEST

Please advise the ATIP Office if your Team believes any other sectors should be
tasked for the requested information. :

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

Please note that your estimate shou!d not include the time taken to (i) scan records,
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

181 Cueen Strect
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
ATIP (Hfice

|81 Queen Street
Ottawa, Ontario

FAX (613) 288-6279

A-2007-00188 / VES

ATIP Certification
Name/Nam sector/Secteur Group - Level Action Taken Time Spent
Groupe - Niveau (search/retrievaliscanning) Temps depensé
Action prise

{recherche/préparation/numérisation)

Signature (Vice-President)
Signature (Vice-Président) »

Date »

| hereby certify to the best of my knowledge that all records pursuant to this request were retrieved and provided ta the
Cocrdinatar in accordance with the Access fo Information and Privacy Acts.

En toute connaisance, je certifie que tous les dossiers aux termes de la demande ont ét# retrouvés et fournie au Coordennateur,
confarmément en vertu des Lois sur l'accés a l'information et protection des renseignements personnels.
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From: Tammy Redmond

To: VICKY STRABY

CcC: Marc Denoncourt

Date: 5-0Oct-07 14:35

Subject: Re: Fwd: A2007-00188/ves

As previously noted, this one should be tasked through French Services,
Thanks,
Tammy

>»> VICKY STRABY 5-Oct-07 14:17:49 >>>
Hi Tammy,

Do you have any search time far this file.

Thanks - have a good weekend.

Vicky

>>> VICKY STRABY 9/21/2007 2:17:23 PM »>>>

Please contact if you have quastions,

Vicky Straby

Access to Information Senior Analyst
(613) 288-6031

Fax (613) 288-6279

CBC/Radic Canada

P.O. Box 3220, Station C

181 Queen Street

Ottawa, Ontario, K1Y 1E4
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CHC Radio-Canada
ATIP Office

181 Queen Street
Ottawa, Onfario

FAX (613) 288-6279

A-2007-00188 / VES

* Usage of Two High Definition Mobile Trucks. Provide copy of records indicating the
usage and leasing of the two $14 million High Definition Mobile Trucks by CBC. Provide
copy of records indicating the revenues generated by CBC by leasing these two trucks ”

ATIP Certification
Name/Nom Sector/Secteur Group - Level Action Taken Time Spent
Groupe - Niveau (search/ratrieval/scanning) Temps dépensé

Action prise
(recherche/préparation/numérisation)

Ray Carnovale CBC Technology None ‘ None

' hereby certity to the best of my knowledge that all recards pursuant te this request were retrieved and provided fo the
Coordinator in accordance with the Access to Information and Privacy Acts.

£n toute connaissance, je certifie que tous les dossiers aux termes de la demande ont &té retrouvés et fournis au Coordonnateur,
confarmément en veru des Lois sur I'accés & l'infermation et protection des renseignements personnels.

Sugrature {Vice-Rresident) IR A S RO
| Signature (vice-president) » - Date » T o
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From: VICKY STRABY

To: Redmond, Tammy; Rupert, Evelyn

ccC: Carnovale, Ray; Charbonneau, Johanne
Date: 3-Oct-07 11:38

Subject: New A2007-00253/ves

Attachments: 253.dcc

Please contact me if there are questions.

Vicky Straby

Access to Infermation Senior Analyst
(613) 268-6031

Fax (613) 288-6279

CBC/Radio Canada

P.O. Box 3220, Station C

181 Queen Street

QOttawa, Ontario, K1Y 1E4
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CBC Radio-Canada
ATIP Office

181 Queen Street
Ottawa, Ontaric

FAX (613)188-6279

Access to Information Request

Response due: October 3, 2007

October 3, 2007
A-2007-00253 / VES

MEMORANDUM TO: Tammy Redmond
Evelyn Rupert

CBC/Radio-Canada has received a Routine request pursuant to the Access to
Information Act for:

* Provide copy of any and all Travel Expenses Reports or Claims or invoiced
concerned with the reimbursement of expenses and accommodation for travel to
or from Isarel charged to Project Vision. ”

Pursuant to the provision of the Act provides the requester is entitied to 5 free hours of
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
ATIP Citfice

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

'SCOPE OF REQUEST

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

AT regulations provide that the requester may be required to pay a fee for the time
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

Please retrieve all records that are within the scope of the requést, keeping in mind
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
Ottawa, Ontazio

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

In addition please note that all recommendaticns are to be signed off by the V:ce—
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

i yo'u are aware that other relevant documentation pertaining to this request may exist
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
Ottawe, Ontario

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
Signature (Vice-Frésident) >

Date »

| hereby certify to the best of my knowledge that all records pursuant to this request were retrieved and provided to the
Coordinator in accordance with the Access to Information and Privacy Acts.

£n toute connaisance, je certifie que tous les dossiers aux termes de la demande ont &té retrouvés et fournie au Coordonnateur,
conformément en vertu des Lois sur laccés a information et protection des renseignements personnets.
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From: Tammy Redmond

To: Marc Denoncourt; Ray Carnovale
Date: 3-0Oct-07 12:46

Subject: Fwd: New A2007-00253/ves

Attachments: 253.doc
Hi,

Third of three new Vision requests I just received.

Please send me with your search estimate for October 5, 2007.

Merdi,
Tamrmy

>>> VICKY STRABY 3-Oct-07 11:38:32 >>>
Please contact me if there are questions.

Vicky Straby

Access te Information Senior Analyst
(613) 288-6031

Fax (613) 2BB-6279

CBC/Radio Canada

£.0. Box 3220, Station C

181 Queen Street

Ottawa, Ontario, K1Y 1E4
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CBC Radip-Canada
ATIP Office

181 Queen Street
Ogtawa, Ontario

FAX {613) 288-6279

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
or from |sarel charged to Project Vision. ”

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
considered High Visibility (High Vis). if this request has not been identified as High
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
tasked for the requested informaticn.

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

- ATl regulations prévide that the requester may be required to pay a fee for the time
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

Please retrieve all records that are within the scope of the request, keeping in mlnd
both the exact wording of the request and the spirit and intent of the Act.

Please review all records for sensitive information and provide your
recommendations to the ATIP Office. Recommendations should specify the
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{BC Radie-Canada
ATIP Office

|81 Queen Street
QOttawa, Ontario

FANX (613)288-6279

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
copies of originals and include ali attachments, annexes, enclosures and that no
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
Vice- presadent of each sector providing records.

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
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{BC Radio-Canada
ATIP Office

181 Queen Street
{tawa, Ontario

FAX (013) 288-6279

A-2007-00253 / VES

ATIP Certification
Name/Nom sector/Secteur Group - Level Action Taken Time Spent
Groupe - Niveau (search/retrieval/scanning) Temps dépensé
Agction prise .

(recherche/préparation/numérisation)

Signature (Vice-President)
Signature (Vice-Président) »

Date »

| hereby certify to the best of my knowiedge that all records pursuant to this request were retrieved and provided to the
Coordinatoer in accordance with the Access to Infarmation and Privacy Acts.

En toute connaisance, je certifie que tous les dossiers aux termes de la demande ont &té relrouveés et fournie au Coordonnateur,
conformément en verfu des Lois sur 'accés & l'information et protection des renseignements personnals.
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| (31/01/2008) Tammy Redmond - Re: New A2007-00253/ves

From: Evelyn Rupert

To: Tammy Redmond; VICKY STRABY

CC: Claire Lemieux-Idstam; Johanne Charbonneau; Ray Carnovale
Date: 4-0ct-07 09:13

Subject: Re: New A2007-00253/ves

Vicky,

This request should be handled by CTO, with the involvement of SSC.

Evelyn

>>> VICKY STRABY 10/03/07 11:38 AM =
Please contact me if there are questions.

Yicky Straby

Access to Information Senior Analyst
{613) 288-6031

Fax (613) 288-6279

CBC/Radio Canada

P.0. Box 3220, Station C

181 Queen Street

Ottawa, Ontario, K1Y 1E4
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31101/2008) Tamimy Redmond - Re: New A2007-00253/ves

From: Claire Lemieux-ldstam

To: Evelyn Rupert;, Tammy Redmond; VICKY STRABY
Date: 4-0ct-07 09:20

Subject: Re: New A2007-00253/ves

Hi,

Can you please send me a copy of the tasking file.
Thanks.
Claire

>>> Evelyn Rupert 10/04/07 9:13 AM >>>
Vicky,

This request should be handled by CTO, with the involvement of SSO.

Evelyn

>>> VICKY STRABY 10/03/07 11:38 AM >>>
Please contact me if there are questions.

Vicky Straby

Access to Information Senior Analyst
(613} 288-6031

Fax (813) 288-6279

CBC/Radio Canada

P.O. Box 3220, Station C

181 Queen Street

Ottawa, Ontario, K1Y 1E4
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From: Tammy Redmond

To: Marc Denoncourt

Date: 4-0ct-07 10:14

Subject: Fwd: New AZ2007-00253/ves

Attachments: 253.doc

Salut Marc,

te S50 m'on appelé parce-qu'il ont besoin de faire ['estimation du temps pour cette demande.

Merci,

Tammy

s.21(1)(b)
>>> Tammy Redmond 3-Oct-07 12:46:39 >>>
Hi,

Third of three new Vision reguests I just received.-

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

Fax (613} 288-6279

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

Access to Information Requést

Response due: October 5, 2007

October 3, 2007 :
A-2007-00253 / VES

MEMORANDUM TO: Tammy Redmond
Evelyn Rupert

CBC/Radio-Canada has received a Routine request pursuant to the Access to
Information Act for:

“ Provide copy of any and all Travel Expenses Reports or Claims or invoiced
concerned with the reimbursement of expenses and accommodation for travel to
or from Isare! charged to Project Vision. ”

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
ATIP Offige

181 Queen Street
Otllawa, Ontario

FAX (613) 288-0279

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

. If this request is identified as High Vis, your Team is responsible for ensuring that
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
needed to complete the search. ' ‘

Please note that your estimate should not include the time taken to (i) scan records,
(i} file or re-file material or (iii) review documents and prepare recommendations to
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

FAX {613} 288-0279

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

if your Team has no records to supply, please note that the certification form (sighed
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
enabie them to prepare appropriate Media lines.

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
Duawa, Ontario

FAX (613)288-6279

A-2007-00253 / VES

ATIP Certification
Name/Nom sector/Secteur Group - Level Action Taken Time Spent
Groupe - Niveau (search/retrievalfscanning) Temps dépensé
Action prise

{recherche/préparation/numérisation)

Signature (Vice-President)
Signature (Vice-Président) »

Date »

i hereby certify to the best of my knowledge that all records pursuant 1o this request were retrieved and provided to the
Coordinator in accordance with the Access to Infermation and Privacy Acts.

En toute connajsance, je certifie que tous les dossiers aux termes de la demande ont été retrouvés et fournie au Coordonnateur,
conformément en vertu des Lois sur 'acces & l'information et protection des renseignements personnels.
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From: Ray Carnovale

To: Riyaz Tejpar

cC: Tammy Redmond

Date: 9-0Oct-07 09:20

Subject: Fwd: New A2007-00253/ves

Attachments: 253.doc

Riyaz, be aware that we will likely have to research all these reports. I'll also forward two other requests.

Ray

Raymond 1. Carnovale

Vice-President and Chief Technology Officer
Canadian Broadcasting Corporation
416-205-5535 '

Fax 416-205-2100

»>> VICKY STRABY 03/10/2007 11,38 am >>>
Please contact me if there are questions.

Vicky Straby

Access to tnformation Senior Analyst
{613) 288-6031 :

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

FAX{613)288-6279

Access to Information Request

Response due: October 5, 2007

October 3, 2007
A-2007-00253 / VES

MEMORANDUM TO: Tammy Redmond
Evelyn Rupert

CBC/Radio-Canada. has received a Routine request pursuant to the Access to
information Act for:

~ * Provide copy of any and all Travel Expenses Reports or Claims or invoiced
concerned with the reimbursement of expenses and accommodation for travel to
or from Isarel charged to Project Vision. ’

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
considered High Visibility (High Vis). [f this request has not been identified as High
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

If this request is identified as High Vis, your Team is responsible for ensurmg that
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
needed to complete the search,

Please note that your estimate should not include the time taken to (i) scan records,

| (i) file or re-file material or (iii) review documents and prepare recommendations to
the ATIP Office regarding the disciosure or non-disclosure of the records, as fees
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
ATIP Oftice

181 (Qucen Street
(Ottawa, Ontario

FAX {613) 288-6275

information that should not be released and the rationale for protecting the
~ information (i.e. what consequence or injury would occur).

in preparing your recommendations, please keep in mind that the Act requires that
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
copies of originals and include ail attachments, annexes, enclosures and that no
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

181 Gueen Street
Otlawa, Ontario

FAX (613) 288-6279

A-2007-00253 / VES

ATIP Certification
Name/Nom sector/Secteur Group - Leval Action Taken Time Spent
Groupe - Niveau (search/retrieval/scanning) Temps dépensé
Action prise

(recherche/préparation/numérisation)

Signature {Vice-President)
Signature (Vice-Président} »

Date »

| hereby certify to the best of my knowledge that all records pursuant to this request were reirieved and provided to the
Cogrdinator in accordance with the Access to Information and Privacy Acts.

En toute connaisance, je certifie que tous les dossiers aux termes de [a demande ont ele retrouvés et fournie au Coordennateur,
conformément en vertu des Lois sur 'accés a J'information et protection des renseignements personnels.
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' (31/01/2008) Tammy Redmond - Re: VISION ATIP REQUESTS TO DATE

From: Ravt Kiran

To: Tammy Redmond

cC: Marc Denoncourt; Riyaz Tejpar
Date: 9-Oct-07 15:22

Subject: Re: VISION ATIP REQUESTS TO DATE

Attachments: Ravi Kiran.vef

Helo Tammy....I just had a word with Riyaz on this matter,

I am to gather documentation in support of A2007-00253 only. Furthermore, as this article requires, my file shall include a
copy of the invoices and/or additional documents in support of travel between Israel - Canada - Israel.

Time frame....I am hoping to have this completed by next Monday the October 15th.

Please let me know if the above meets your reporting requirements.

Regards

Ravi Kiran

Business Manager &

Sr. Business Analyst

Yision Project
ravi_kiran@cbc.ca
1-151-3184 -- CBC - Toronto
416-524-5170 -- Cell
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Ravi Kiran
SR BUSINESS ANA

CTO - VISION

(416) 205-3184  ( Work )

KiranR@Toronto.CBC.CA ( Work Preferred )
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CTO - VISION
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Name
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SR BUSINESS ANA
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(31/01/2008) Tammy Redn

From:

To:

cC:

Date:
Subject:
Attachments:

7~ R VISION ATIP REGUESTS 70

Page 1.

Ravi Kiran

Tammy Redmond

Marc Denoncourt; Riyaz Tejpar
9-Oct-07 15:28

Re: VISION ATIP REQUESTS TO DATE
Ravi Kiran.vcf

Hello Tammy....I just had a word with Riyaz on this matter.

I am to gather documentation in support of A2007-00253 only. Furthermore, as this article requires, my file shall include a copy of

the invoices and/or a

dditional documents in support of travel between Israel - Canada - Israel.

Time frame....I am hoping to have this completed by next Monday the October 15th.

No of Hours required

to complete this task --> approximately 8 hrs to reveiw each fiscal year. We are into 5th fiscal year. In

total...this would require 35 ~ 4@ hrs of research and analysis.

Please let me know if the above meets your reparting requirements.

Regards

Ravi Kiran

Business Manager &
Sr. Business Anafyst
Visian Project
ravi_kiran@chc.ca
1-151-3184 - CBC -
416-524-5170 -- Cell

Toronto
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From: Tammy Redmond

To: VICKY STRABY

cC: Jean Labelle; Marc Denoncourt; Ray Carnovale
Date: 9-0Oct-07 15:31

Subject: Re: New A2007-00253/ves

Please note that the CBC Technology search estimate is 40 hours.
Please advise as soon as possihle if we should proceed.

Regards,

Tammy

>>> VICKY STRABY 3-Oct-07 11:38:32 >>>
Please contact me if there are questions.

Vicky Straby

Access to Information Senicr Analyst
(613) 288-6031

Fax {(613) 288-6279

CBC/Radio Canada

P.Q. Box 3220, Station C

181 Queen Strest

Ottawa, Ontario, K1Y 1E4
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From: VICKY STRABY

To: Durrant, Nicole; Ferguson, Diane; Lemieux-ldstam, Claire;, Parent, Hel...
Date: 21-Nov-07 14:41

Subject: Hi all,

Hi all,

Please close 253, 381, 385 & 390. No further action required.
Thanks

Vicky

A0003109_5-000079




From: Tammy Redmond
To!: VICKY STRABY
Date: 22-Nov-07 11:23
Subject: REQUEST 253

Hi Vicky,

1 will forward you the certification form,

But can you let me know if this request (253) was closed because the reguestor did not proceed or was this information

provided by another group, and if so who,
Thanks,
Tammy

>55> VICKY STRABY 21-Mov-07 14:41:34 >>>
Hi all,

Please close 253, 381, 385 & 390, No further action required.
Thanks

Vicky
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(31/01/2008) Tammy Redmond - Re: REQUEST 253

Page 1 |

From: VICKY STRABY
To: Redmond, Tammy
Date: 22-Nov-07 11:33
Subject: Re: REQUEST 253
Hi Tammy

The requester did not pay fees, thus it was abandoned & ciosed.
Vicky

>>> Tammy Redmond 11/22/2007 11:23:34 AM >>>
Hi Vicky,

| will forward you the certification farm.

But can you let me know if this request {253) was closed because the requestor did not proceed or was this information provided by
another group, and if so who.

Thanks,
Tammy

>>> VICKY STRABY 21-Nov-07 14:41:34 >>=>
Hi all.

Please close 253, 381, 385 & 390. No further action réquired.
Thanks

Vicky

A0003109_7-000081




| {31/01/2008) Tammy Redmond - Fwd: New A2007-00283es __~ o o Page 1 |

From: Tammy Redmond

To: Ray Carnovale

cc: : Marc Denoncourt

Date: 22-Nov-07 13:51

Subject: Fwd: New A2007-00253/ves

Attachments: New A2007-00253/ves; 253.dog; Hi all,

Salut Ray,
The requester did not pay fees on this one as well, thus it was abandoned & closed.

Please see attached certification form for your signature. QOnce signed, please forward to my attention and I will keep a copy then
send it to the ATIP office.

Thanks.

Tammy
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| (31/01/2008) Tammy Redmond - New A2007-00253/ves Page 1|

From: VICKY STRABY

To: Redmond, Tammy; Rupert, Evelyn

CC: Carnovale, Ray; Charbonneau, Johanne
Date: 3-Oct-07 11:38

Subject: New A2007-00253/ves

Attachments: 253.doc

Please contact me if there are questions.

Vicky Straby

Access to Information Senior Analyst
(613) 288-6031

Fax {813} 288-6279

CBC/Radio Canada

P.C. Box 3220, Station C

181 Queen Street

Ottawa, Ontario, K1Y 1£4
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CBC Radiwo-Canada
ATIP Office

181 Queen Street
Qttawa, Omario

FAX (613) 288-6279

Access to Information Request

Response due: October 5, 2007

October 3, 2007 '
A-2007-00253 / VES

MEMORANDUM TO: Tammy Redmond
Evelyn Rupert

CBC!Radio-Canada'haS received a Routine request pursuant to the Access to
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

Each Team is responsible for the following: -

HIGH VISIBILITY

A0003109_10-000084




CBC Radio-Canada
ATIP Office

181 Queen Street
Ottawa, Ontaric

FAX (613)288-6279%

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
exceeds five hours :

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

A0003109_11-000085




CBC Radio-Canada
ATIP Office

181 Queen Street .
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
pages are missing or removed. :

CERTIFICATION

Piease complete the certification forms included with this tasking memorandum and
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
“indicate the actual time spent on the search.

For every request documents will be processed by the ATIP Office for Approval by the
Vice-president of each sector providing records.

if the request is identified as being of a sensitive nature it is your regsponsibility to
have Media lines prepared. A copy of the records that are being provided to the ATIP
Officer in response to the request should be given to the Communications team to
enhable them to prepare appropriate Media lines.

If you are aware that other relevant documentation pertaining to this request may exist
in any other part of the Corporation or if the request require clarification, please contact
the responsible ATIP Officer immediately.

‘Should you have any questions or comments regarding the above, contact

Vicky Straby at (613) 288-6031.

Thank you
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CBC Radio-Canada
ATIP Office

181 Queen Strect
Ottawa, Ontario

FAX {613)288-627%

A-2007-00253 / VES

ATIP Certification
Name/Nom sector/Secteur Group - Level Action Taken Time Spent
Groupe - Niveau {search/retrieval/scanning) Temps dépense
Action prise

{recherche/préparation/numérisation}

{ hereby certify to the best of my knowledge that all records pursuant to this request were retrieved and provided fo the
Coordinator in accordance with the Access to Information and Privacy Acts.

En toute connaisance, je certifie que tous les dossiers aux termes de la demande ont été retrouvés et fournie au Coerdennateur,
conformément en vertu des Lois sur ['acces a l'information et protection des renseignements personnels.

Signature (Vice-President)
Signature (Vice-Président) »

Date »
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CRC Radio-Canada
ATIP Office

181 Queen Street
Ouawa, Ontario

FAX{613)288-6279

A-2007-00253 / VES

“ Provide copy of any and all Travel Expenses Reports or Claims or invoiced concerned
with the reimbursement of expenses and accommodation for travel to or from Isarel
charged to Project Vision. ”

ATIP Ceriification
Name/Nam Sector/Secteur Group - Level _ Action Taken Time Spent
Groupe - Niveau (search/retrieval/scanning) Temps dépensé
Action prise
(recherche/préparation/numérisation)
Ray Camavaie CBC Technology None None

Signature (Vice-President)
Signature {Vice-président) »

| hereby certify to the best of my knowledge that all records pursuant to this request were retrieved and provided to the
Coordinator in accordance with the Access to Information and Privacy Acts.

En toute connaissance, je certifie que tous les dossiers aux termes de la demande ont eté retrouvés et fournis au Coordonnateur,
conformément en vertu des Lois sur f'accés a Pinformation et protection des renseignements personnels.

Date »
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{31!01f20'0'8)' T'amm'ir Rédmo_ryd “hi é:l'l',"; ﬁ_ . \ N _ i - Page i
From: VICKY STRABY
To: Durrant, Nicole; Ferguson, Diane; Lemieux-ldstam, Claire; Parent, Hel...
Pate: 21-Nov-07 14.41
Subject: Hi all,
Hi all,

Please close 253, 381, 385 & 390. No further action required.
Thanks

Vicky

A0003109_15-000089




CBC Radio-Canada
ATIP Office

181 Queen Street’
Ottawa, Ontario

FAX (613) 28%6279

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
Groupe - Niveau {search/retrieval/scanning) Temps dépensé
Action prise
_ (recherche/préparation/numérisation)
Ray Carnovale CBC Tachnology None None

I hereby certify to the best of my knowledge that all records pursuant to this request were retrieved and provided to the
Coordinator in accordance with the Access to Information and Privacy Acts.

En toute tonnaissance,je certifie que tous les dossiers aux termes de la demande ont &té retrouves et fournis au Coordonnateur,
conformément en vertu des Lois sur 'accés & l'information et protection des renseignements personnels.

Signature {Vice-President)
Signature (Vice-président) »

VS 038/12/0F
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A2007-00250/ves

From: VICKY STRABY

To: Redmond, Tammy
cC: Carnovale, Ray
Date: 15-Oct-07 14:51
Subject: A2007-00250/ves

Attachments: 250.doc

Piease contact me if there are questions.

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

FAX(613)288-6279

Access to Information Request

Response due: October 17, 2007

October 15, 2007
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
VISION ™

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

EAX (613) 288-6279

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

If this request has been identified as High Vis by the ATIP Office and your Team -
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

Should you need to clarify any aspect of the request please contact the 'responsible
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
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CBC Radic-Canada
ATIP Qffice

181 Queen Street -
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
President for the sector. _

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
Vice-president of each sector providing records. '

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
Ouzwa, Ontario

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

En toute connaisance, je certifie que tous les dossiers aux termes de la demande ont été retrouves et fournie au Coordonnateur,
confarmément en vertu des Lois sur 'accés a l'information et protection des renseignements personnels.
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Page 1

| (31/01/2008) Tammy Redmond - Re: A2007-00250/ves

From: Ray Carnovale

To: Tammy Redmond; VICKY STRABY

cC: Johanne Charbonneau; Michael Mooney
Date: 15-0ct-07 14:59

Subject: Re: A2007-00250/ves

As all of these reports are prepared by Deloitte and go through Corporate Finance, they should provide this estimate.

I would comment, however, that they should either be excluded in whole, and if not, then each one would
have to be gone over carefully because they contain confidential information which could impact our third
party vendor (Sintec), not only in terms of financial data, but also because of the details associated with the go-live
process and performance.

Ray

Raymond J. Carnovale

Vice-President and Chief Technology Officer
Canadian Broadcasting Corporation
416-205-5535

Fax 416-205-2100.

>>> VICKY STRABY 15/10/2007 2:51 pm >>>
Please contact me if there are questions.

Thanks

Vicky Straby

Acoess to Information Senior Analyst
(613) 288-6031

Fax {613) 288-6279

CBC/Radic Canada

P O. Box 3220, Station C

181 Queen Street

Ottawa, Ontario, K1Y 1E4

A0003109_22-000096




Page 1|

' (31/01/2008) Tammy Redmond - Re: A2007-00250/ves ]
From: VICKY STRABY
To: Carnovale, Ray, - Redmond, Tammy
CcC: Charbonneau, Johanne; Mooney, Michael
Date: 15-Qct-07 15:38
Subject: Re: A2007-00250/ves
Hi Ray,
Thank you for the information. | had tasked Finance & they suggested that you also be tasked to ensure we gathered all the
documents.
Vicky

>»> Ray Camovale 10/15/2007 2:59:20 PM >>>
As all of these reports are prepared by Deloitte and go through Corporate Finance, they should provide this estimate.

1 would comment, however, that they should either be excluded in whole, and if not, then each one wouid have to be gone
over carefully because they contain confidential information which could impact our third party vendor {Sintec), not only in
terms of financial data. but also because of the details associated with the go-live process and performance.

Ray

Raymand J. Carnovale

Vice-President and Chief Technolegy Officer
Canadian Broadcasting Corperation
416-205-5535

Fax 416-205-2100

=>>> VICKY STRABY 15/10/2007 2:51 pm >>>
Please contact me if there are questions.

Thanks

Vicky Straby

Access to Information Seniar Analyst
(613) 288-6031

Fax (613) 288-6279

CBC/Radio Canada

P.O. Box 3220, Station C

181 Queen Street

Ottawa, Ontario, K1Y 1E4
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Page 1 of 1

VICKY STRABY - Re: Fwd: New A2007-00188/ves

From: Nicole Durrant

To: VICKY STRABY

Date: 10/5/2007 3:12 PM

Subject: Re: Fwd: New A2007-00188/ves

| don't know how you're managing - I've been here for 15 years and | can't figure out who
should get most of these requests!

Have a great long weekend.
Nicole

>>> VVICKY STRABY 05-Oct-07 3:09:32 PM >>>
I'll try them. Sometimes it is hard to find a home for these things.

\Y

>>> Nicole Durrant 10/5/2007 3:04:18 PM >>>
| believe that this request should be sent elsewhere.

As far as | know, responsibility for the Mobile Division rests with Robert Dawson, who reports
to Peter St. Onge at Radio-Canada.

Regards,
Nicole

>>> VICKY STRABY 05-Oct-07 2:32:49 PM >>>
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

A0005443_1-000098
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Page 1 of 1

VICKY STRABY - Fwd: New A2007-00188/ves

From: Nicole Durrant

To: Helene Parent; VICKY STRABY
Date: 10/5/2007 3:04 PM

Subject: Fwd: New A2007-00188/ves

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

A0005444_1-000099
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Page 1 of 1

VICKY STRABY - New A2007-00188/ves

From: VICKY STRABY

To: Durrant, Nicole

Date: 10/5/2007 2:32 PM
Subject: New A2007-00188/ves
CC: Stursberg, Richard

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

A0005445_1-000100
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Daniel Cartier - Faire suivre - Divaluation du temps Recherche: A2007-00188/ves Page 1

De Daniel Cartier

B Peter 81-Onge

Date 2007110/05 15:24:49

Objet Falre suivre: Eveluation du teraps Becherche: AZ807-80188es
Peter,

Ot estce que nous envoyons celle-a 7

J8 comprends gue la divison releve de ol mais je n'al agcuns donné suries revenus de leurs mobiles et
ey wilisation.

Daniel

= Halene Parent 10/05/07 317 pm e
Bonjour Daniel,

Paux=h dvaluer e temps que prendrail la recherche pour répondre & cette question. Je Lavails
acheminge 8 CBC maly elle vien de nous revenir puisgulil semblerail gue les gens de CBC se rapporie &
peter en matiere de mobile MD.

" Usage-of Two High Definition Mobile Trucks: - Provide copy of records indicating the usage and leasing
of the two $14 milion High Definition Mobile Trucks by CBC. Providé copy of recaorids indicating the
revenues generated by CBO by leasing these wo frucks”

Merci de me revenir le mercredi 10 octobre. ldéalement ce serait mardi mais je te laisse jusqu’a mercredi.
Marai,

Héléne

A0005859_1-000101



Lantel Carller - Faire suvre 0 valuation dutemps Recherche A2D00-00 88 vesy Haoe

e Dol Carller

A Dawson, Robert

Date 2R0THOS 11228

Objet Faire suivre : Evaluation du temps Recherche: A2007-00188/ves

Boniour Bob,

Dansle cadrede el demande dacous B inTonmalion Jaurais besoin de savoln

T Svles informatons dermanades sontaisponibies sous urme dedocumenis euslanis

21 Combien de temps udra bl pour rechercher ef rassembler e documents, s'ls sonb disponibies
Cornme tu fe sals probablement déid, los délais de réponses presorils par optle ko sont res serds.
Japprécierais donc recevolr un retour avant mardi midi SV.P.

Marci de ta coliaboration

Damel Carlisy

== Melone Parent 100807 317 pmosss
Sanjour Danigl,

Peur-tidvaluer letemps que prandrait la recherchs polr répondre & cotle question. Je Lavais
achemingée & OB mais elle vien de nous revenin pulsou'lh semplerad que les gens de CBO se rapporie 2
peter an mahiere de mobileHD..

“Usape of Two High Delfinition NMobile Trucks, Provide copy of records indicating the usage and
isaging of the two 514 mition High Definition Mobile Trucks by CBC. Provide copy of meconds
ingioating the revenues gengrated by 0BO by leasing these bwo trugksg ™

Barcide me revenir lo niercredi 10 octobre. idealement oo serait mardl mals jo to laisse lusqu'a
meroredl.

iherol

Héldne

Ll Peter S5+-0nge

A0005859_2-000102



_Daniel Cartier - Re: Faire suivre : [ valuation du temps Recherche: A2007-00188/ves Fage 1

De Robert Dawson

A Daniel Cartier

Date 2007/10/09 14:10:48

Objet : Re: Faire suivre © Evaluation du temps Recherche: AZ007-080188ves
Hi Daniel,

Wy apologies for writing you in English, | don't have the fime loday 1o have it translated.

| believe that the file you have brought to my attention has been banging around for a couple of weeks
now and in fact finds itself within our legal departiment under file # 2008-00333,

Pwill do the necessary research and get back to you immediately if that is not the ¢ase.

In the meantime any requests along these lines for the mobile division should be brought to my attention
and | will dealwith them ipso pronto.

Bob

=>> Daniel Cartier 10/08/07 6:12 pm »>>
Bonjour Bob,

Dans le cadre de cette demande d'acces a linformation, J'aurais besoin de savoir;

1) olles informations demandées sont disponibles sous forme de-documents existanis.

2} Combien de tem;:#s faudra-til pour rechercher el rassembler les documents, s'ils sont disponibles
Comme u le sais probablement déja, les délais de réponses prescrils par cetle ol sont trés sarrés.
Japprécierais donc recevoir un retour avant mardi midi SV.P.

Merci de ta collaboration

Daniel Cartier

=== Helene Parent 10/05/07 317 pm s>
Bonjour Daniel,

Peux-tu évaluer le temps que prendrait 1a recherche pour répondre 4 cette question. Je Lavais
acheminée 4 CBC mais elle vien de nous revenir pulsgu'il semblerait que les gens de CBC se rapporte 3
peter-en matiere de-mobile HD..

* Usage of Two High Definition Mobile Trucks. Provide copy of records indicating the usage and
leasing of the two $14 million High Definition Mobile Trucks by CBC. Provide copy of records
indicating the revenues generated by CBC by leasing these two trucks ”

Merci de me revenir le mercredi 10 octobre. ldéalement ce seralt mardi mais je te laisse jusqu'a
mercredi.

Merci,

A0005859_3-000103



Danie! Carlier - Re: Falre suivre | ivaluation du temps Recherche: A2007-00188/ves Page 2

Hélene

GC: Fater StOnge, Sylvie Masse

A0005859_4-000104



¢ Daniel Cartier - RUp. . Re: Faire sulvre | [ valuation du temps Recherche: A2007-00188/ves Page 1

De Danisl Cartier

A Dawson, Robert, Peler S-Onge

Date 2007110/09 171615

Objet: Rép. : Re: Faire suivre : Evaluation du temps Recherche: A2007-00188/ves

Bonjour Messisurs,

I faul absolument répondre & Hélene:

11 Les documends existenbils?

21 Siou, combilen de emps de recherche ot de lravail pour recusillic linformation?

Hse peut que nous ne donnions pas sulde a la demande mais | faut d'abord répondre 2 ces questions,

Mercl de me revenir rapidement

Daniet

== Helene Parent 10/09/07 4:45 pm >>>
Bonjour Daniel,

On s informé que le dossier des mobiles HD CBC/Radic-Canada devralt 8lre sous la supervision de
Peter St-Onge. Pouwr le moment Paimerais savoir si cestle cas el le temps'de recherche gue cala
nécessitera.

Fierre Nollet est stirement au fail de cetie demande mais je ne peux pas te dire comment il intervient
dans calie-vi 4 ce stade-cl. Nous sommas a réliechir sur nos stratégies mais péur e moment e nest
arrétd Je crols que les informations demandées seront bilfées dans les documents afin de protéger nos
droits face & la concurrence.

Meilleures salulalions,

Hélene

== Daniel Carlier 09/10/2007 144305 >
Bonjour Héléne,

Hobert Dawson me ditque plusieurs demandes concernant la Division des mobiles tournent adtourdes
mgme suiets. Peubétre parce qu'll semble vy avolr une corrdlation directe avet une récente décision
stratéginue de lentreprise.

Pierre Nolet est au fait du dosgier, semble-t-l.

Qe faisons-nous avee celte demande maintenant 7

Mercl de me revenir,

Bonne fin de joumeésl

A0005859_5-000105
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Dhanie

=xe-Robort Dawson 10/09/07 2:10 pm s>

HiDaniel,

My apologies for writing you in English, [don't have the time today 1o have it anslated.

U belipve that the file vou have brought to my attention has been banging around for a couple of weeks
now and i fact finds ilsell within our legal depariment under fle # 2008-00333

Pwill do the necessary research and get back to you immediately if that is notl the case,

inthe meantime any requests along these lines for the mobile division should be brought to my altention
and Dwill deal with them ipso pronto,

gob

=== Daniel Cartier 1Y0B/07 612 pin =5
Bonjour Bob,

Dans e gadre de celie demande dacedés @ Pinformation, {alirals besoin de savor

11 5iles informations demandees sont disponibles sous forme de documents existants.

2y Combien de temps faudra-t4 pour rechercher et rassembler les documents, g'ils sont disponibles
Comme i le sals probablement déig, les délais de réponses presorits par cetle lol sont rés serms,
Japprécierals done recevolr un retour avant mardi midi SV.P.

Merclde ta collzboration.

Daniel Carlier

=»=> Helene Parent 10H05/07 3:17 pm »»»
Bonjour Danlel,

Peux-tu évaluer e temps que prendralt ia recherche pour répondre g celle question. Je Lavals acheminée
B0 mais elle vien de nous revenir puisaulil semblerait queles gens de CBC sa rapporie 4 peleren
matiére de mobile HE, .

Usage of Two High Definition Mobile Trucks. Provide copy of records indicating the usage and
leasing of the two 514 million High Definition Mobile Trucks by CBC. Provide copy of records
indicating the revenues generated by CBC by leasing these two lrucks

Merci de me revenir e mercredi 10 ociobre. ldéalement ce serait mardimais je te laisse jusqu'a
mercredh
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Mercl.

Helena
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 Daniel Cartier - RI p. : Re: Faire suivre : valuation du temps Recherche: A2007-00188/ves Page 1

Do Daniel Cartier

A Dawson, Robert

Date 2007/10/10 08:55:49

Obijet : Rép. : Re: Faire suivre : Evaluation du temps Recherche: A2007-00188/ves

Boniour Bob,

Desole dlinsister encore une fois mais le délal prescrit-parla lol est déja dépassé ebnous devons
répondre 2 ces deux premieres questions. On verra ensuite comment on donnera suite a cette demande!

Je 8ais que tu es & Toronto avjourd'hul mais il devient essentiel que tu me donne ton évaluation sur ces
deux guestions.

A mon avis, linformation existe et le temps de recherche ne devrait étre beaucoup plus d'urie heure afin
de fournir les documents. Je comprends qu'il y aura des informations de nature stratégigue et
concurrentielie gue nous ne souhaitons pas fournir mais il appartient au bureau de Faceés a Ninformation
de-decider de-cela. Theoriquement nos recommandations a cet effel devralent &lre considérées dans les
étapes subséquentes du traltement de celle demande:

Merci de me revenir dés gue U psux.

Daniel

Hh HH ¥

Bonjour Messieurs,

it faut absolument répondre & Héléne:

1y Les-documents existent-ils?

23 5 oui; combien-de temps de recherche ou de travail pour recueillir linformation?

It se peut que nous ne donnions pas suite 2 la demande mais il faut d'abord réporidre & ces questions.

Mercl de me revenir rapidement.

Danisl

== Helene Parent 10/08/07 4:45 pm >>>
Honjour Daniel,

On m'a informé que le dossier des mobiles HD CBC/Radio-Canada  devrait 8lre sous la supevision de
Peter St-Onge. Pour le moment jaimerais savoir si c'est le cas et le temps de recherche que cela
nécessitera.

Pierre Nollet est sGrement au fait de cette demande mais je ne peux pas te dire comment il intervient
dans celle-ci a ce stade-cl.-Nous sommes a réfléchir sur nos siratégies mals pour-le moment, rien nest
arrété. Je crois que les informations demandées seront biffées dans les documents afin deprotéger nos
droils face a la concurrence.

A0005859_8-000108
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Meilleures salilations,
Hélenes

=ax Daniel Cartler 09102007 144308 s>
Honjour Héldne,

Hobert Dawson medibque plusieurs demandes concenant 8 Division des moblies oument autour des
meme suiets. Peul-8re parce quil semble v avoir une correlation direcle avec une récenle décision
stratégique de Tentreprise,

Plarre Nolet est au fait du dossier, semble-t-il;

e lalsons-nous avec cetle demande maintenant 7

Mercl de me revenir,

Bonne fin de journéel

Danial

=z Robert Dawson 10/09/07 210 pm »5>
Hi Daniel,

My apologies forwriting vou in English, | don't have the time today o have it ranslated.

| believe that the fila you have brought to my attention has been banging around for a couple of waeks
now and in fact finds itsell within our legal department under file # 2008-00333.

Fwill do the necessary research and get back toyou immedigtely Fihat ig not the case.

in the meantime any requests glong these lines for the mobile division should be brought to my altention
and L will deal with thermn ipso prondo.

Bob

== Daniel Cartier 10/05/07 812 pm »»>
Bonjour Bob,

Brans e cadre decetle damande d'accés alinformation, faurals besoln de savoin
1} 8l les informations demandées sont disponibles sous forme de documents existanis.
2} Combien de femps faudra-ti pour rechercher el rassembler les documents, s'ils sont disponibles

Comme 'l le sais probablement déid, les délais de réponses presorits pal cetle ol sont rés serréy.
Japprécierais donc recevolr un retour avant mardi midi SV.P.
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Merchde @ collaboration

Danel Cartier

#»» Helene Parent 100507 3147 pro»es
Boniour Danisl,

Peux-ty evaluer le tlemps que prendrait la recherche pour répondra & cetie guestion. Je Lavais acheminge
S CBE maly elle vierde nous revenir puisgul semblerait gue les gens de CBC se rapporte & peler en
maligre de mobile Bl

Usage of Two High Definition Moblle Trucks. Provide copy of records indicating the usage and
leasing of the two $14 million High Definition Mobile Trucks by CBC. Provide copy of records
indicating the revenues generated by CBC by leasing these two trucks

Merel demersvenivie mercredi 10 ostobresidéalement ce serait mardi mais jo to laisse lusgu's
marcradi,

Mera

Hélene

] Peter SHOnge

A0005859_10-000110
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De Peter S1-Onge

A Dianiel Cartior

Bate 2007TMOHL 055826 )

Obiet: Rép. 1 Re: Faire suivre : Evaluation oy temps Recherche: AZ007T00188/ves
Danig

Sori cetl. est o i t. voux Pappeller car je crois qu'll voyage en lrain ce malin

s aniel Carher 20071010 085548 »ro
Senour Bob,

Dégold dinsister encore une fols mals e délal prescrt par i ol est déja dépasse el nous devons
repondre @ ces deux premigres questions. On verra ensuile comment on donnera sulle 2 celle demanae.

Jeesas guety esd Toronin auperd hubay ibdevient essenhiel gus 't me donne lon dvalustion sur ces
devx guestions:

A mon avis, Finformation existe et le temps de recherche ne devrall &lre beaucoup plus d'une heure afin
g Tournir les docursents.  Je compiends aulil v aura des informations de nature stratégigue ef
concurrentialie gue nous ne souhaions pas oumin mais | appartiont au bureau de Faceés @ Nstormation
de décider de cela. Theorguement nos recommandalions & oet effe devraien! &lre considérdes dans les
étnpes subsequentes du rattement de colle demende

Mot de me Tevenr des qus I peux

Darkal

Bomour Massisurg,
U g absolument répondre 4 Héldna:
1 Les donuments exislent ey

23 Bhowl, combien de temps de recherche ou de travall pour recusillir linformation?

Fse peul gue nous ne donnions pas suile 2 a demande mais iLlau dabord répondre & ces questions.

Misrc de me raveni rapidement

Dianial

e Helene Parent 100807 448 pm po>
Bonjour Danisl,

A0005859_11-000111



Danisl Dorlier - Rip e FPavesulve . valigionduemps Recherohe 20000000 Hage o

Oravainformé gue ledossier des mobiles MDD CBORadincCanade deviatt lre sousla supervision de
Peter Bt-Unge. Pourle moment [ameras savolr sidest e oas ol letemps de recherohe gug cela
nétessitera,

Hiarre Mollel est eOrement au fail de celle demande mails (@ ne peux pas e dive cormment | intervient
dans cellewt 4 oo slade-ol hous sommes 4 reliechir sur nos stratéoies mgls pour le moment, ren nest
arrite. Jeorois nue e infornations demandass seront bldes dans e documenia el de proltéoernes
drodls face dls concurrenee

Mellspres saluigtions,

Hidane

won Dlanmel Carber 08M02007 144300 soo
Honjour Falane,

Robert Dawson me dit gue plusieurs demandes concemant la Division des mobiles oument audour des
méme sujels, Peult-8re parce o'l semble v avoir une corrglation directe aves une récente dégision
shrategnue oo Pentrenrise,

Piarre Nolet agt au it do dossier, semblestit

Clue falsons-nous avec celle demandes maintenant 7

erc de me rovenir

Bonne inde jpumes!

Dhaniel

»»> Fobert Dawson 1008707 210 pm »5>
Hi Danial,

Wy apciogies for wriling you in English, L don't have the time today 1o have | translated

I balieve hat the tie yvou have brougnt o my attention has been banging around for a couple of weeks
row and in fact fnds tsell within our legal depariment under il ¥ 2008000833,

Pwill do the necessary research and get back o you immedately i that s nol the tass.

i1 the meantime a@ny reguests alomg these ines for the mobiia division shouid be brought o my altention
ard Lwill dead with them ipso pronto.

Bob

ek Daniel Corler 100507 812 pm s
Borjour Bob,

-

Pars e cadre de celle demande d'acces a Ninformation, Tauras besoin de savoir

A0005859_12-000112
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11 5 les informations demandées sont disponibles sous forme de dovuments eustants

&y Combien da temps audra-Hi pourrechercher of rassembler les documents, wils sont disponibles
Corpme b b s probablement dag les dalais de raponabs preseils par colle lntaont o sords
Fappréciergis donc redevoit un retotr avant mardbmid BV R

Mercide ta coligboration

Daniet Carlier

=x Helene Pareal 10/08/07 3 pm »o>
Bonjour Damed,

Paux-lu évaluer le temps gue prendraitla recherche pour regondre 4 cette guestion. Je Lavals acheminge
a GBO mals glle vien de nous reveni puisomdl seriblersl cle les gens oo UBC s rapborle 4 peleran
malidre de mobie HD

Usage of Two High Delinition Mobile Trucks. Provide copy of records indicating the usage and
leasing of the two 514 million High Definition Mobile Tracks by CBL, Provide cony of recors
idicating the revenues generated by CBC by leasing These bwo trucks

Meorci de me revenic lo mercredi 10 octobre. ldéalement ce serall mardi mals je te laisse jusqu’s
mercredi,

Merel

Hélene

A0005859_13-000113
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De Lranial Carller

A Daveson, Hoberl, Peler SeOnoe

Date HETHHWEATET4G

Ubjet: Falre subrre . Diemande A2007-00188 7 Dog. numérises © 28 novembre 2007
Hornjour,

On nous demande de Taire sulvie les documents requis par la ol de Tacees alinfonmation

SN P me e suvie legdocuinants avant e 26 novembie teochan,

Wlero

Laraed

A0005859_14-000114
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

A0005861_1-000115



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

A0005861_2-000116
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

A0005861_3-000117
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

A0005861_5-000119
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

A0005861_6-000120
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Mercl.

Helena

A0005861_7-000121



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

A0005861_8-000122



- Daniel Cartier - R p. © Re: Faire suivre ©  valuation du temps Recherche: AZ007-00188/ves Page 2

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

A0005861_9-000123



- Danigl Cartier - Rl p + Re: Faire suivre - | valuation du temps Recherche: A2007-00188/ves Fags 3

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

A0005861_10-000124



DanslCaners ®opo Re Falre suvre . vailuahon dutemps Recherohe 2000/ 00 88ves Page

5.19(1)

De Peter S1-Onge

Az Dianiel Cartior

Bate 2007TMOHL 055826 )

Obiet: Rép. 1 Re: Faire suivre : Evaluation oy temps Recherche: AZ007T00188/ves
Diamisl,

it veud lappeiler o e Crols QU Yovaas e el ee gl

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

A0005861_11-000125



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

A0005861_12-000126
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

A0005861_13-000127



Damuel Cartier - Fare suivre . Dermande A-Z2007-00188 1 Do, numt ns s 20 novembre 2007 Hage 1

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

A0005861_14-000128



Helene Parent - Rép. : A2007-00188/ves

Page 1 sur 1

De: Helene Parent
Destinataire : VICKY STRABY

Date : 25-09-2007 09:05
Objet : Rép. : A2007-00188/ves
CC: Sylvain Lafrance
Bonjour Vicky,

Cette demande s'adresse a CBC.
Il n'est pas fait mention de Radio-Canada (Services francais)

Héléne

>>> VICKY STRABY 24/09/2007 14:28:04 >>>
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

A0005863_1-000129
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Helene Parent - A2007-00188/ves

De: VICKY STRABY
Destinataire : Parent, Helene
Date : 24-09-2007 14:28
Objet : A2007-00188/ves
CC: Lafrance, Sylvain

Piéces jointes : 188.doc

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

A0005864_1-000130
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Helene Parent - Fwd: New A2007-00188/ves

De : Nicole Durrant

Destinataire : Helene Parent; VICKY STRABY
Date : 05-10-2007 15:04

Objet : Fwd: New A2007-00188/ves

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

A0005866_1-000131

file://C\Documents and Settings\usr\Local Settings\Temp\XPgrpwise\d7F4AZAsQULE... 1U-U4-2UU8



Page 1 sur 2

Helene Parent - Rép. : Re: Faire suivre : Evaluation du temps Recherche: A2007-00188/ves

De: Helene Parent

Destinataire : Daniel Cartier

Date : 09-10-2007 16:45

Objet : Rép. : Re: Faire suivre : Evaluation du temps Recherche: A2007-00188/ves

Bonjour Daniel,

On m'a informé que le dossier des mobiles HD CBC/Radio-Canada devrait étre sous la supervision de Peter
St-Onge. Pour le moment j'aimerais savoir si C'est le cas et le temps de recherche que cela nécessitera.

Pierre Nollet est stirement au fait de cette demande mais je ne peux pas te dire comment il intervient dans celle-
ci & ce stade-ci. Nous sommes a réfléchir sur nos stratégies mais pour le moment, rien n'est arrété. Je crois que
les informations demandées seront biffées dans les documents afin de protéger nos droits face a la
concurrence.

Meilleures salutations,

Héléne

>>> Daniel Cartier 09/10/2007 14:43:05 >>>
Bonjour Héléne,

Robert Dawson me dit que plusieurs demandes concernant la Division des mobiles tournent autour des méme
sujets. Peut-étre parce qu'il semble y avoir une corrélation directe avec une récente décision stratégique de
I'entreprise.

Pierre Nolet est au fait du dossier, semble-t-il.

Que faisons-nous avec cette demande maintenant ?
Merci de me revenir.

Bonne fin de journée!

Daniel

>>> Robert Dawson 10/09/07 2:10 pm >>>

Hi Daniel,

My apologies for writing you in English, | don't have the time today to have it translated.

| believe that the file you have brought to my attention has been banging around for a couple of weeks now and
in fact finds itself within our legal department under file # 2008-00333.

| will do the necessary research and get back to you immediately if that is not the case.

In the meantime any requests along these lines for the mobile division should be brought to my attention and |
will deal with them ipso pronto.

Bob

A0005868_1-000132
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>>> Daniel Cartier 10/05/07 6:12 pm >>>
Bonjour Bob,

Dans le cadre de cette demande d'accés a l'information, j'aurais besoin de savoir:

1) Si les informations demandées sont disponibles sous forme de documents existants.

2) Combien de temps faudra-t-il pour rechercher et rassembler les documents, s'ils sont disponibles
Comme tu le sais probablement déja, les délais de réponses prescrits par cette loi sont trés serrés.
J'apprécierais donc recevoir un retour avant mardi midi S.V.P.

Merci de ta collaboration.

Daniel Cartier

>>> Helene Parent 10/05/07 3:17 pm >>>
Bonjour Daniel,

Peux-tu évaluer le temps que prendrait la recherche pour répondre a cette question. Je l,avais acheminée a
CBC mais elle vien de nous revenir puisqu'il semblerait que les gens de CBC se rapporte a peter en matiére de
mobile HD...

Usage of Two High Definition Mobile Trucks. Provide copy of records indicating the usage and leasing of the two
$14 million High Definition Mobile Trucks by CBC. Provide copy of records indicating the revenues generated by
CBC by leasing these two trucks

Merci de me revenir le mercredi 10 octobre. Idéalement ce serait mardi mais je te laisse jusqu'a mercredi.

Merci.

Héléne

A0005868_2-000133
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| (10-04-2008) Helene Parent - Re: Faire suivre : Evaluation du temps Recherche: A2007-00188/ves Page 1 |

De: Daniel Cartier

Destinataire : Parent, Helene

CC: Peter St-Onge

Date : 09/10/2007 14:43

Objet : Re: Faire suivre : Evaluation du temps Recherche: A2007-00188/ves

Bonjour Hélene,

Robert Dawson me dit que plusieurs demandes concernant la Division des mobiles
tournent autour des méme sujets. Peut-étre parce qu'il semble y avoir une corrélation
directe avec une récente décision stratégique de I'entreprise.

Pierre Nolet est au fait du dossier, semble-t-il.

Que faisons-nous avec cette demande maintenant ?
Merci de me revenir.

Bonne fin de journée!

Daniel

>>> Robert Dawson 10/09/07 2:10 pm >>>

Hi Daniel,

My apologies for writing you in English, I don't have the time today to have it
translated.

I believe that the file you have brought to my attention has been banging around for a
couple of weeks now and in fact finds itself within our legal department under file #
2008-00333.

I will do the necessary research and get back to you immediately if that is not the case.

In the meantime any requests along these lines for the mobile division should be
brought to my attention and I will deal with them ipso pronto.

Bob

A0005869_1-000134



| (10-04-2008) Helene Parent - Re: Faire suivre : Evaluation du temps Recherche: A2007-00188/ves Page ﬂ

>>> Daniel Cartier 10/05/07 6:12 pm >>>
Bonjour Bob,

Dans le cadre de cette demande d'acces a l'information, j'aurais besoin de savoir:
1) Si les informations demandées sont disponibles sous forme de documents existants.

2) Combien de temps faudra-t-il pour rechercher et rassembler les documents, s'ils sont
disponibles

Comme tu le sais probablement déja, les délais de réponses prescrits par cette loi sont
trés serrés. J'apprécierais donc recevoir un retour avant mardi midi S.V.P.

Merci de ta collaboration.

Daniel Cartier

>>> Helene Parent 10/05/07 3:17 pm >>>
Bonjour Daniel,

Peux-tu évaluer le temps que prendrait la recherche pour répondre a cette question. Je
l,avais acheminée a CBC mais elle vien de nous revenir puisqu'il semblerait que les gens
de CBC se rapporte a peter en matiere de mobile HD...

" Usage of Two High Definition Mobile Trucks. Provide copy of records
indicating the usage and leasing of the two $14 million High Definition
Mobile Trucks by CBC. Provide copy of records indicating the revenues
generated by CBC by leasing these two trucks "

Merci de me revenir le mercredi 10 octobre. Idéalement ce serait mardi mais
je te laisse jusqu'a mercredi.

Merci.

Hélene

A0005869_2-000135



| (10-04-2008) Helene Parent - Rép. : Evaluation du temps Recherche: A2007-00188/ves Page 1 |

De: Daniel Cartier

Destinataire : Parent, Helene

Date : 10/10/2007 11:40

Objet : Rép. : Evaluation du temps Recherche: A2007-00188/ves

Bonjour Héléne,

On me confirme que les informations sont disponibles et qu'un rapport mensuel est
produit par la Division Mobiles

Le temps de recherche devrait donc étre minime...disons 30 minutes.

A noter que cette information est jugée trés sensible et pourrait nuire a la compétitivité
de la Division Mobiles si elle était publiée.

J'attends donc ton signal pour la suite.
Salutations.

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

" Usage of Two High Definition Mobile Trucks. Provide copy of records indicating the
usage and leasing of the two $14 million High Definition Mobile Trucks by CBC. Provide
copy of records indicating the revenues generated by CBC by leasing these two trucks "
Merci de me revenir le mercredi 10 octobre. Idéalement ce serait mardi mais je te laisse
jusqu'a mercredi.

Merci.

Hélene

A0005871_1-000136
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Helene Parent - Rép. : Re: Faire suivre : Evaluation du temps Recherche: A2007-00188/ves

De: Helene Parent

Destinataire : Daniel Cartier

Date : 10-10-2007 09:31

Objet : Rép. : Re: Faire suivre : Evaluation du temps Recherche: A2007-00188/ves
Merci Daniel.

Je saisis. On se reparle prochainement.
Héléne

>>> Daniel Cartier 10/10/2007 09:22:59 >>>
Bonjour Héléne,

Je te confirme que Peter St-Onge préside le conseil d'administration de la Division Mobiles de la Société.

Toutefois, la transition n'est pas encore complétée et tu auras remarqué qu'il est difficile d'obtenir de
informations pour un secteur d'activités que je ne connais pas.

L'agent de liaison a parfois une influence limitée. s.21(1)(b)

J'aimerais que nous en reparlions.
Bonne journée!

Daniel

>>> Daniel Cartier 10/10/07 8:55 am >>>
Bonjour Bob,

Désolé d'insister encore une fois mais le délai prescrit par la loi est déja dépassé et nous devons répondre & ces
deux premiéres questions. On verra ensuite comment on donnera suite a cette demande.

Je sais que tu es a Toronto aujourd'hui mais il devient essentiel que tu me donne ton évaluation sur ces deux
questions.

A mon avis, I'information existe et le temps de recherche ne devrait étre beaucoup plus d'une heure afin de
fournir les documents. Je comprends qu'il y aura des informations de nature stratégique et concurrentielle que
nous ne souhaitons pas fournir mais il appartient au bureau de 'accés a l'information de décider de cela.
Théoriquement nos recommandations a cet effet devraient étre considérées dans les étapes subséquentes du
traitement de cette demande.

Merci de me revenir dés que tu peux.

Daniel

A0005873_1-000137
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Page 2 sur 3

Bonjour Messieurs,

Il faut absolument répondre a Héléne:

1) Les documents existent-ils?

2) Si oui, combien de temps de recherche ou de travail pour recueillir I'information?

Il se peut que nous ne donnions pas suite a la demande mais il faut d'abord répondre & ces questions.

Merci de me revenir rapidement.

Daniel

>>> Helene Parent 10/09/07 4:45 pm >>>
Bonjour Daniel,

On m'a informé que le dossier des mobiles HD CBC/Radio-Canada devrait étre sous la supervision de Peter St-
Onge. Pour le moment j'aimerais savoir si c'est le cas et le temps de recherche que cela nécessitera.

Pierre Nollet est siirement au fait de cette demande mais je ne peux pas te dire comment il intervient dans celle-
ci a ce stade-ci. Nous sommes a réfléchir sur nos stratégies mais pour le moment, rien n'est arrété. Je crois que
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
sujets. Peut-&tre parce qu'il semble y avoir une corrélation directe avec une récente décision stratégique de
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

A0005873_2-000138
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

Peux-tu évaluer le temps que prendrait la recherche pour répondre a cette question. Je |,avais acheminée a
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

A0005873_3-000139
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Helene Parent - Rép. : A2007- 00188 /ves

De: Helene Parent
Destinataire : VICKY STRABY

Date : 10-10-2007 15:51

Objet : Rép. : A2007- 00188 /ves
Bonjour,

Le temps de recherche pour ce dossier est de 1 heure.

Bonne journée,

Giséle Bilodeau pour

Héléne Parent

Direction du développement radio et du

Bureau d'accés a l'information des Services francais
Poste : 514-597-4188 (141)

>>> VICKY STRABY 2007/09/24 14:28 >>>
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

A0005875_1-000140
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| (10-04-2008) Helene Parent - Rép. : Re: Faire suivre : Evaluation du temps Recherche: A2007-00188/ves

Page 1 |

s.21(1)(b)

De: Daniel Cartier

Destinataire : Parent, Helene

Date : 10/10/2007 09:23 ]

Objet : Rép. : Re: Faire suivre : Evaluation du temps Recherche: A2007-00188/ves

Bonjour Héléne,

Je te confirme que Peter St-Onge préside le conseil d'administration de la Division
Mobiles de la Société. Toutefois, la transition n'est pas encore complétée et tu auras
remarqué qu'il est difficile d'obtenir de informations pour un secteur d'activités que je
ne connais pas.

L'agent de liaison a parfois une influence limitée.

J'aimerais que nous en reparlions.

Bonne journée!

Daniel

>>> Daniel Cartier 10/10/07 8:55 am >>>
Bonjour Bob,

Désolé d'insister encore une fois mais le délai prescrit par la loi est déja dépassé et
nous devons répondre a ces deux premiéres questions. On verra ensuite comment on
donnera suite a cette demande.

Je sais que tu es a Toronto aujourd'hui mais il devient essentiel que tu me donne ton
évaluation sur ces deux questions.

A mon avis, l'information existe et le temps de recherche ne devrait étre beaucoup plus
d'une heure afin de fournir les documents. Je comprends qu'il y aura des informations
de nature stratégique et concurrentielle que nous ne souhaitons pas fournir mais il
appartient au bureau de I'acces a l'information de décider de cela. Théoriquement nos
recommandations a cet effet devraient étre considérées dans les étapes subséquentes
du traitement de cette demande.

Merci de me revenir des que tu peux.

A0005877_1-000141



| (10-04-2008) Helene Parent - Rép. : Re: Faire suivre : Evaluation du temps Recherche: A2007-00188/ves Page ﬂ

Daniel

Sk 3k >k 3k 3Kk ok Sk sk sk 3k 3k 3K ok sk skosk 3k ok 3k ok sk 3k 3k 3k ok sk ok sk 3k 3k 3Kk ok sk sk sk ok ok ok sk sk ok 3k ok

Bonjour Messieurs,

Il faut absolument répondre a Héléne:

1) Les documents existent-ils?

2) Si oui, combien de temps de recherche ou de travail pour recueillir I'information?

Il se peut que nous ne donnions pas suite a la demande mais il faut d'abord répondre a
ces questions.

Merci de me revenir rapidement.

Daniel

Sk sk kKoK kKoK ok Kok kok Kokok ok kok ok Skoke ko skokokskokokoskokoskok skokoskokoskokokek

>>> Helene Parent 10/09/07 4:45 pm >>>
Bonjour Daniel,

On m'a informé que le dossier des mobiles HD CBC/Radio-Canada devrait étre sous la
supervision de Peter St-Onge. Pour le moment j'aimerais savoir si c'est le cas et le
temps de recherche que cela nécessitera.

Pierre Nollet est slirement au fait de cette demande mais je ne peux pas te dire
comment il intervient dans celle-ci a ce stade-ci. Nous sommes a réfléchir sur nos
stratégies mais pour le moment, rien n'est arrété. Je crois que les informations
demandées seront biffées dans les documents afin de protéger nos droits face a la
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

KoK R koK K koK K K oK K R ok Kk ok Ok Skok ok sk ok ok sk sk ok kR sk skskoskosk skokokok kR kR skok ok sk kR ok ok kR ok Rk ok ok kok ok

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

>k 3k sk 3k kosk koo sk ok sk ok skosk skeoskoskook skook sk sk skosk Skok skookosk sk skosk kok skookosk sk sk sk ok koskoskoskoskoskok ko skosk koskoskok sk

>>> Daniel Cartier 10/05/07 6:12 pm >>>
Bonjour Bob,

Dans le cadre de cette demande d'acceés a l'information, j'aurais besoin de savoir:
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| (10-04-2008) Helene Parent - Rép. : Re: Faire suivre : Evaluation du temps Recherche: A2007-00188/ves Page 4

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
tres serrés. J'apprécierais donc recevoir un retour avant mardi midi S.V.P.

Merci de ta collaboration.

Daniel Cartier

Kok sk koK sk ook oKk koK koK sk kR Ok Skook ok Sk ok ok Sk sk Sk skoskosk skoskoskosk skokoskoskoskoskoskok skokokokokokokokokokokox

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

Usage of Two High Definition Mobile Trucks. Provide copy of records
indicating the usage and leasing of the two $14 million High Definition
Mobile Trucks by CBC. Provide copy of records indicating the revenues
generated by CBC by leasing these two trucks

Merci de me revenir le mercredi 10 octobre. Idéalement ce serait mardi mais
je te laisse jusqu'a mercredi.

Merci.

Héléne
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Helene Parent - demande A-2007-00188 / VES

De: VICKY STRABY

Destinataire : Parent, Helene

Date : 19-11-2007 11:46

Objet : demande A-2007-00188 / VES

Veuillez commencer la recherche pour le dossier suivantA-2007-00188 / VESen ce qui concerne l'information
suivante : Usage of Two High Definition Mobile Trucks. Provide copy of records indicating the usage and leasing
of the two $14 million High Definition Mobile Trucks by CBC. provide copy of records indicating the revenues
generated by CBC by leasing these two trucks.

Les documents numérisés doivent parvenir au Bureau de I'AIPRP d'ici le November 27, 2007.

Je vous remercie a l'avance de votre collaboration.

Vicky Straby
(613) 288-6031

Please initiate the search for the following file A-2007-00188 / VES in reference to the following information:
Usage of Two High Definition Mobile Trucks. Provide copy of records indicating the usage and leasing of the
two $14 million High Definition Mobile Trucks by CBC. provide copy of records indicating the revenues
generated by CBC by leasing these two trucks.

The scanned records must be received in the ATIP Office by November 27, 2007

I wish to take this opportunity to thank you in advance for your cooperation.

Vicky Straby
(613) 288-6031

A0005879_1-000145
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Helene Parent - Demande A-2007-00188 / Doc. numérisés : 26 novembre 2007

De: Helene Parent

Destinataire : Daniel Cartier

Date : 20-11-2007 14:46

Objet : Demande A-2007-00188 / Doc. numérisés : 26 novembre 2007

Bonjour Daniel,

Veuillez débuter la recherche pour les documents de la demande A-
2007-00188 tel qu'indiqué dans le document ci-joint :

=  Usage of Two High Definition Mobile Trucks. Provide copy of records
indicating the usage and leasing of the two $14 million High Definition
Mobile Trucks by CBC. Provide copy of records indicating the revenues
generated by CBC by leasing these two trucks

Aussi, je vous prierais de m'acheminer ces documents ~ en format pdf ~
pour le 26 novembre 2007. Tel que vous l'avez fait pour les autres
demandes d’accés, veuillez nous indiquer les renseignements que vous
jugez « sensibles ».

Je vous remercie de votre collaboration.

Giséle Bilodeau pour

Hélene Parent

Directrice du développement radio et du

Bureau d'accés a I'information des Services frangais.
Poste : 514-597-4188 (141)

A0005880_1-000146
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| (10-04-2008) Helene Parent - Demande A2007-00190 / Documents numérisés : 27 novembre 2007 Page 1 |

De: Daniel Cartier

Destinataire : Parent, Helene

CC: St-Onge, Peter

Date : 26/11/2007 18:30

Objet : Demande A2007-00190 / Documents numérisés : 27 novembre 2007

Piéces jointes : A2007-00190.doc; Demande A-2007- 00190 / Doc. numérisés: 27

novembre 2007 ; Accés a l'information
Bonjour Héléne,
Voici les documents numérisés pour la demande citée en titre.
Je souligne a nouveau la recommandation de Peter St-Onge, a I'effet de ne pas rendre
public I'information de cette demande ainsi que les documents des demandes A2007-

00188 et A2007-00189 qui suivront demain.

Merci de nous aviser de la suite des choses, s'il y a lieu.

Salutations

Daniel Cartier
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CBC Radio-Canada
ATIP Office

181 Queen Street
Ottawa, Ontario

FAX (613) 288-6279

A-2007-00190/ VES

ATIP Certification
Name/Nom sector/Secteur Group - Level Action Taken Time Spent
Groupe - Niveau (search/retrieval/scanning) Temps dépensé
Action prise
(recherche/préparation/numérisation)
Dawson, Robert Division Mobile Cadre Recherche 1 :00 heure
Pilon, Josée -Prg%ﬂ%%iuog APS Numérisation :30 min.

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
conformément en vertu des Lois sur I'acces a l'information et protection des renseignements personnels.
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Helene Parent - Acces a l'information

De: Josee Pilon

Destinataire : Daniel Cartier

Date : 26-11-2007 18:14

Objet : Accés a l'information

Piéces Travel_12.pdf; Travel_13.pdf; Travel_14.pdf; Travel_15.pdf; Travel_16.pdf; Travel_17.pdf;
jointes : Travel_18.pdf; Travel_19.pdf; Travel_1.pdf; Travel_2.pdf; Travel_3.pdf; Travel_4.pdf;

Travel_5.pdf; Travel_6.pdf; Travel_7.pdf; Travel_8.pdf; Travel_9.pdf; Travel_10.pdf;
Travel_11.pdf

Bonjour Daniel,
Voici les fichiers en format PDF.
Bonne soirée.

Josée

A0005882_3-000149
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De: Sylvie Masse

Destinataire : Daniel Cartier

Date : 27/11/2007 16:10

Objet : Documents scannés

Piéces jointes : A-2007-00188 A.pdf; A-2007-00188 B.pdf; A-2007-00188 C.pdf; A-2007-
00188 D.

pdf; A-2007-00188 E.pdf
Voici les documents pour la demande LAI 2007-00188.

Sylvie
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| (10-04-2008) Helene Parent - Rép. : Demande A-2007-00188 / Doc. numérisés : 26 novembre 2007 Page 1 |

De: Daniel Cartier

Destinataire : Helene Parent

CC: Peter St-Onge

Date : 27/11/2007 16:46

Objet : Rép. : Demande A-2007-00188 / Doc. numérisés : 26 novembre 2007
Piéces jointes : Documents scannés ; A2007-00188.doc

Bonjour Héléne,
Voici les documents relatifs a la demande en titre.
Encore une fois, je me permets de souligner le caractere extrémement sensible et concurrentiel de ces informations.

N'hésites pas a me revenir pour toutes questions éventuelles.
Salutations

Daniel Cartier

>>> Helene Parent 2007-11-20 14:46 >>>

Bonjour Daniel,

Veuillez débuter la recherche pour les documents de la demande A-2007-00188 tel qu'indiqué dans le document ci-joint : §
Usage of Two High Definition Mobile Trucks. Provide copy of records indicating the usage and leasing of the two $14 million High
Definition Mobile Trucks by CBC. Provide copy of records indicating the revenues generated by CBC by leasing these two trucks
Aussi, je vous prierais de m'acheminer ces documents ~ en format pdf ~ pour le 26 novembre 2007. Tel que vous l'avez fait pour
les autres demandes d'accés, veuillez nous indiquer les renseignements que vous jugez « sensibles ». Je vous remercie de votre
collaboration. ....................................... Gisele Bilodeau pourHéléne ParentDirectrice du développement radio et du Bureau
d'accés a l'information des Services frangais. Poste : 514-597-4188 (141)
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CBC Radio-Canada
ATIP Office

181 Queen Street
Ottawa, Ontario

FAX (613) 288-6279

Access to Information Reqguest

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

Response due: September 21, 2007

September 19, 2007

A-2007-00167 / SMC
MEMORANDUM TO: Danielle Bernier, Christina Garcia

CBC/Radio-Canada has received a Routine request pursuant to the Access to
Information Act for:

“ Hockey night in Canada. Personnel Services Contract. Ron MacLean.
Provide copy of personnel services contract or equivalent instrument between
CBC and Ron Maclean for the 2006-2007 hockey season. Also, provide copies
of invoices and travel expenses reports and claims submitted by Ron MaclLean
during the 2006-2007 season.”

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

Steven Clemenhagen at (613) 288-6275.

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
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| (9/5/2008) VICKY STRABY - Re: Fwd: A-2007-00167 Page 1

From: David Masse

To: Nicole Durrant

Date: 10/18/2007 8:58 AM
Subject: Re: Fwd: A-2007-00167
Nicole,

I haven't provided the information yet.

I thought the process was we provide an estimate and then we wait for direction to do the search.
I was waiting for the direction to do the search.

I'm going to assume you are now giving me that direction.

It won't happen today as Pauline and Anita are both in emerg.

Who does the material go to?

David

>>> Nicole Durrant 10/17/07 6:19 PM >>>
David,

Have you provided this material yet? I understand that it was decided that one person in ATIP office would deal with the Maclean and
Cherry contracts, but I wasn't sure whether you've actually provided this information directly.

Please let me know where this stands.

Thanks,
Nicole

>>> STEVEN CLEMENHAGEN 26-Sep-07 2:20:36 PM >>>

Hi Nicole, As per your message earlier today (1 hr search time), please proceed with this request.

Please initiate the search for the following file A-2007-00167 / SMC in reference to the following information:

Hockey night in Canada. Personnel Services Contract. Ron MacLean. Provide copy of personnel services contract or equivalent
instrument between CBC and Ron MacLean for the 2006-2007 hockey season. Also, provide copies of invoices and travel expenses
reports and claims submitted by Ron MacLean during the 2006-2007 season..

The scanned records must be received in the ATIP Office by October 4, 2007

I wish to take this opportunity to thank you in advance for your cooperation.

Steven Clemenhagen
(613) 288-6275

Veuillez débuter la recherché pour le dossier suivant A-2007-00167 / SMC pour les documents qui réponde a la demande suivante:
Hockey night in Canada. Personnel Services Contract. Ron MacLean. Provide copy of personnel services contract or equivalent
instrument between CBC and Ron MacLean for the 2006-2007 hockey season. Also, provide copies of invoices and travel expenses
reports and claims submitted by Ron MacLean during the 2006-2007 season..

Les documents numérisés doivent étre fournit au bureau de I'Accés a l'information au plus tard le October 4, 2007.

Je tiens a vous remercier d'avance pour votre collaboration.

Steven Clemenhagen
(613) 288-6275
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Steven Clemenhagen

Access to Information Senior Analyst
(613) 288-6275

Fax (613) 288-6279

CBC / Radio Canada

P.O. Box 3220, Station C

181 Queen Street

Ottawa, Ontario, K1Y 1E4

A0009222_2-000000



| (9/5/2008) VICKY STRABY - Re: Fwd: A-2007-00167 Page 1

From: David Masse

To: Nicole Durrant

Date: 10/18/2007 9:26 AM
Subject: Re: Fwd: A-2007-00167

I'm hoping for tomorrow

>>> Nicole Durrant 10/18/07 9:02 AM >>>
Attached to this e-mail was the instruction to proceed - sorry if it got buried. I'll find out exactly who, in ATIP, will handle this.

We were discussing these two requests with Pierre Nollet - T'll go back to him to get his designate and could you be ready to send the
contracts tomorrow or Monday?

Thanks,
Nicole

>>> Nicole Durrant 27-Sep-07 10:47:50 AM >>>

David and Juli,

We've got the order to proceed with the Ron MacLean request as well.

If we're going to consult Pierre Nollet, we should probably do it no later than Tuesday, October 2 (earlier would be better)
Please let me know how you would like to proceed.

Thanks,
Nicole

Nicole Durrant
Festival Co-ordinator
CBC Television

Phone: (416) 205-5633
Fax: (416) 205-8607
E-mail: nicole durrant@cbc.ca

>>> STEVEN CLEMENHAGEN 26-Sep-07 2:20:36 PM >>>

Hi Nicole, As per your message earlier today (1 hr search time), please proceed with this request.

Please initiate the search for the following file A-2007-00167 / SMC in reference to the following information:

Hockey night in Canada. Personnel Services Contract. Ron MacLean. Provide copy of personnel services contract or
equivalent instrument between CBC and Ron MacLean for the 2006-2007 hockey season. Also, provide copies of
invoices and travel expenses reports and claims submitted by Ron MacLean during the 2006-2007 season..

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
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VICKY STRABY - Fwd: A-2007-00167

From: Nicole Durrant

To: David Masse; Juli Lyons
Date: 9/27/2007 10:47 AM
Subject: Fwd: A-2007-00167

David and Juli,
We've got the order to proceed with the Ron MacLean request as well.

If we're going to consult Pierre Nollet, we should probably do it no later than Tuesday,
October 2 (earlier would be better)

Please let me know how you would like to proceed.

Thanks,
Nicole

Nicole Durrant
Festival Co-ordinator
CBC Television

Phone: (416) 205-5633
Fax: (416) 205-8607
E-mail: nicole_durrant@cbc.ca

>>> STEVEN CLEMENHAGEN 26-Sep-07 2:20:36 PM >>>
Hi Nicole, As per your message earlier today (1 hr search time), please proceed with this request.

Please initiate the search for the following file A-2007-00167 / SMC in reference to the following information:
Hockey night in Canada. Personnel Services Contract. Ron MacLean. Provide copy of personnel
services contract or equivalent instrument between CBC and Ron MacLean for the 2006-2007
hockey season. Also, provide copies of invoices and travel expenses reports and claims submitted
by Ron MacLean during the 2006-2007 season..

The scanned records must be received in the ATIP Office by October 4, 2007

I wish to take this opportunity to thank you in advance for your cooperation.

Steven Clemenhagen

(613) 288-6275

Veuillez débuter la recherché pour le dossier suivant A-2007-00167 / SMC pour les documents qui réponde a la
demande suivante:

Hockey night in Canada. Personnel Services Contract. Ron MacLean. Provide copy of personnel services

contract or equivalent instrument between CBC and Ron MacLean for the 2006-2007 hockey season. Also,
provide copies of invoices and travel expenses reports and claims submitted by Ron MacLean during the 2006-

A0009275_1-000000
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2007 season..

Les documents numérisés doivent étre fournit au bureau de I'Accés a l'information au plus tard le October 4,
2007.

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

A0009275_2-000000
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VICKY STRABY - Fwd: A-2007-00167

Page 1 of 1

From: Nicole Durrant

To: STEVEN CLEMENHAGEN
Date: 9/25/2007 9:34 AM
Subject: Fwd: A-2007-00167

Attachments: A-2007-000167.doc

ETV estimates one hour of search time for this request.

Nicole Durrant
Festival Co-ordinator
CBC Television

Phone: (416) 205-5633
Fax: (416) 205-8607
E-mail: nicole durrant@cbc.ca

>>> CHRISTINA GARCIA 19-Sep-07 4:29 PM >>>
Hi Nicole.

I think this one should have come to you as well since it's about a television personality....
Christina

>>> STEVEN CLEMENHAGEN 9/19/2007 4:19:05 PM >>>

Please find attached an Access to Information request. Contact me for questions, thank you.

Steven Clemenhagen

Access to Information Senior Analyst
(613) 288-6275

Fax (613) 288-6279

CBC / Radio Canada

P.O. Box 3220, Station C

181 Queen Street

Ottawa, Ontario, K1Y 1E4

A0009276_1-000000
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VICKY STRABY - Fwd: A-2007-00167

From: Nicole Durrant

To: David Masse; Pauline Cross
Date: 9/19/2007 4:56 PM

Subject: Fwd: A-2007-00167

CC: Juli Lyons

Attachments: A-2007-000167.doc

Same request, but this time for Ron MaclLean.
Let's discuss this on the phone.

Regards,
Nicole

>>> CHRISTINA GARCIA 19-Sep-07 4:29:30 PM >>>
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
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VICKY STRABY - Rép. :

From: Pierre Nollet

To: Nicole Durrant

Date: 10/23/2007 6:32 PM

Subject: Rép.:

CC: Francine Letourneau; MARTINE BASTIN
Nicole

If you have questions please call me.
Pierre

Vice-President, General Counsel and Corporate Secretary

Vice-président, chef des services juridiques et secrétaire général

Canadian Broadcasting Corporation/Société Radio-Canada

1400 Boul René-Lévesque Est, 2e étage

Montreal, Québec H2L 2M2

Tel.: 514-597-6376

Fax: 514-597-4087

AVIS DE CONFIDENTIALITE : Le contenu de ce courriel est confidentiel, peut étre protégé par le secret
professionnel et est a l'usage exclusif du destinataire mentionné ci-dessus. Toute autre personne est par les
présentes avisée qu'il lui est strictement interdit de diffuser, distribuer ou reproduire ce message. Si vous avez
recu ce message par erreur, veuillez nous en aviser immédiatement par téléphone et en effacer toutes les
copies. Merci / CONFIDENTIAL NOTICE : The content of this e-mail is confidential, may be privileged and is
intended for the exclusive use of the addressee. Any other person is strictly prohibited from disclosing,
distributing or reproducing it. If you have received this e-mail by error, please notify us immediately by
telephone and delete all copies. Thank you.

>>> Nicole Durrant 10/18/07 9:41 am >>>
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Pierre,

Thank you,

Nicole
s.23

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
Date: 10/18/2007 10:52 AM

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
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